APPENDIX A

WRITTEN AND PUBLIC HEARING COMMENTS
ON THE DRAFT PEIS

Appendix A presents Draft PEIS comments received from agencies, regional legislative
and management authorities, organizations, and individuals during a 45-day public review
period ending September 24, 2007. This appendix also presents oral comments provided
during public hearings held at El Paso, Presidio and McAllen, Texas. Full transcripts of the
public hearings are provided in Appendix C.

A total of 19 written responses were received during the Draft PEIS review period, nine
from regulatory agencies (identified in Appendix A, for tracking purposes, as AG-1 to AG-10);
six from various organizations (identified as ORG-1 to ORG-6); and from individual reviewers
(identified as IND-1 to IND-3). Oral comments were received during the August 21, 2007
public hearing at El Paso (four presenters, identified as EP-H1 to EP-H4); August 22, 2007
hearing at the Presidio (four presenters, identified as PR-H1 to PR-H4); and August 28, 2007
hearing at McAllen (four presenters, identified as McA-H1 to McA-H4). Individual comments
provided by each reviewer are indicated by a letter following the reviewer tracking number
(e.g9. AG-2a, AG-2b, etc.) along the right margin of each comment. Responses to those
comments are presented in Appendix B, following the same sequence and identification
numbers.

Comments on the Draft PEIS are organized into four sub-sections, comments that are

applicable to all flood control projects, and comments related individually to the Rectification
FCP, Presidio FCP, and Lower Rio Grande FCP. The list of reviewers is as follows:

PART 1. COMMENTS APPLICABLE TO THE THREE FLOOD CONTROL PROJECTS

AG-1: U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service, 8/21/07 .......cccoeiiiii i i page 2
AG-2: U.S. Department of the Interior, Bureau of Reclamation, 9/24/07 .......... .page 4
AG-3: U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, 9/24/07 ..............ccccvv i viinnnn. page 7
AG-4: U.S. Department of the Interior, 9/24/07 ..........cc.cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiee page 9
AG-5: National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration, 9/24/07................. page 11
AG-6: Natural Resources Conservation Service, 12/10/2007 .............covennnnn. page 12
AG-7: Texas Historical Commission, 9/12/07 .........cccooiiiiii i page 13
AG-8: Texas Commission of Environmental Quality, 9/24/07........................ page 14
ORG-1: Lone Star Chapter of the Sierra Club, 9/24/07 ................coiiiiiinnn. page 15

IND-1: Mr. Conrad Keyes, 9/6/07 .......ccuiiiii it i e e e e e, page 17



PART 2. COMMENTS SPECIFIC TO THE RECTIFICATION FCP

AG-9: Ysleta del Sur Pueblo, 9/14/07 ..o page 19
ORG-2: Friends of the Rio Grande, 9/21/07 ..........ccciiiiiii i, page 20
ORG-3: Southwest Environmental Center, 9/24/07 ..........c.ccoiiiiiiiiiiiinnnn page 22
ORG-4: University of Texas at El Paso, 9/13/07 ..........cooeiiiiiiiiiiiiie e, page 24
EP-H: EL PASO PUBLIC HEARING, AUGUST 21, 2007
e EP-H1: Ms. Heather McMurray, 9/21/07 ..., page 27
o EP-H2: Mr.John Sproul, 9/21/07.......c.oiiiiiiii e e, page 31
e EP-H3: Mr. Kevin Bixby, 9/21/07 .......cooiiiiiiiiiiiiie e e page 32
e EP-H4: Mr. Ari Michelsen, 9/21/07 ..o page 36

PART 3. COMMENTS SPECIFIC TO THE PRESIDIO FCP

PR-H: PRESIDIO PUBLIC HEARING, AUGUST 22, 2007

e PR-H1: Mr. Carlos E. Nieto, 9/22/07 ........ccooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii e e, page 41
e PR-H2: Mr. Lorenzo Hernandez, 9/22/07 .............cccoevviieinnnnnn. .page 45
e PR-H3: Ms. Patt SImms, 9/22/07 ........ccciviiiiii e, page 48
e PR-H4: Mr. Dennis McEntire, 9/22/07 ......ccvviiiiiiiiiii i page 50
PART 4. COMMENTS SPECIFIC TO THE LOWER RIO GRANDE FCP
AG-10: U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, 11/15/07 ........c.ccoviiiiiiii i e, page 57
ORG-5: Lower Rio Grande Committee, 8/21/07 ........ccccovviiiiiiiiiiiie e, page 66
ORG-6: The Arroyo Colorado Watershed Partnership, 09/24/07 ......... .......... page 68
IND-2: Mr. Carl A. Boyd, 9/14/07 .......oiie i e e e e page 69
IND-3: Mr. Bill Forbes, 9/24/07 ... e, page 71
McA-H: McALLEN PUBLIC HEARING, AUGUST 28, 2007
e MCcA-H1: Ms. Laura de la Garza, 8/28/07 ..........covviiiiiiiiiiiiiiie s page 73
e  MCA-H2: Mr. Eric Ellmer, 8/28/07 ........cooiviiiiiii e page 77
e MCcA-H3: Mr. Godfrey Garza, 8/28/07 ..........cooviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii e page 80

e McA-H4: Mr. Ernesto Reyes, 8/28/07 .......cccviiiiiiiiiiiiiiicecee e page 82
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I AG-1: Fish & Wildlife Service I

United States Department of the Interior
FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE
Ecological Services - LRGV SubOffice
Phone: (956) 784-7560 Fax: (956) 787-0547
Rt. 2 Box 202-A
Alamo, TX 78516
August 6, 2007

Mr. Daniel Borunda

Environmental Management Division
USIBWC

4171 North Mesa St., C-100

El Paso, Texas 79902

Consultation No. 21410-2007-1-0172
Dear Mr. Borunda:

This responds to a letter and Draft Programmatic Environmental Impact Statement received August 3,
2007, regarding effects of proposed Improvements to the U.S. International Boundary and Water
Commission (USIBWC) Rio Grande Flood Control Projects on federally-listed or proposed species in
Cameron, El Paso, Hidalgo, Hudspeth, and Presidio counties, Texas. In addition, the project was
evaluated with respect to wetlands and other important fish and wildlife resources.

We understand that USIBWC is evaluating a range of alternatives for maintenance activities and future
improvements to three USIBWC flood control projects (FCP) along the Rio Grande in Texas. They are:
(1) Rio Grande Rectification Project (Rectification FCP) extending 86 miles from American Diversion
Dam to Fort Quitman, (2) Presidio-Ojinaga Flood Control Project (Presidio FCP) extending 13.1 miles
near Presidio, and (3) Lower Rio Grande Flood Control Project (Lower Rio Grande FCP) extending
186 miles from Pefiitas to the Gulf of Mexico and 120 miles of interior floodway.

The Programmatic Environmental Impact Statement (PEIS) evaluates potential environmental impacts
of improvement alternatives for the Tijuana River FCP. The USIBWC will apply the programmatic
evaluation of potential impacts as an overall guidance for future environmental evaluations of individual
improvement projects for anticipated or possible implementation. Once any given improvement is
identified for future implementation, site-specific environmental documentation will be developed based
on project specifications and PEIS findings.

Alternatives Considered in Detail: For the PEIS evaluation, measures identified as feasible were
organized into two action alternatives: (1) Measures associated with the mission of flood control and
boundary stabilization, evaluated under the Enhanced Operation and Maintenance (EOM)
Alternative; and (2) Multipurpose Project Management (MPM) Alternative. The MPM Alternative
includes measures for more regional initiatives for use of the project or for environmental improvement
and the Service recommends that this is the best and most comprehensive alternative for all three
projects with regard to levee improvements, changes in floodway management, changes in channel
maintenance, water use and conservation, water quality, jurisdictional floodway use, and cooperative
agreements and regional initiatives.
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Based on the revision of the previous PEIS with Service comments and recommendations (Consultation
No. 21410-2007-T-0172) and your determination that these projects will have no effect on federally
listed threatened and endangered species, the Service beliefs your agency has complied with Section 7
[AG1a ] (2) (2) of the Endangered Species Act with the above understanding.

We appreciate the opportunity to provide pre-planning information and look forward to providing any
further assistance. If we can be of further assistance, please contact Ernesto Reyes at the above

i letterhead and telephone number.

Sincerely,

b Megect.

Ernesto Reyefs Jr.
Senior Fish and Wildlife Biologist

For
Allan M. Strand
Field Supervisor
Enclosure
cc:

Field Supervisor, U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service, Corpus Christi, TX
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I AG-2: USDI - Bureau of Reclamation I 2
United States Department of the Interior k—\‘
BUREAU OF RECLAMATION \

Albuquerque Area Office Tre KEEEII%EA!

555 Broadway Blvd. NE, Suite 100
Albuquerque, NM 87102-2352

IN REPLY REFER TO:

ALB-185
ENV-1.00 SEP 2 4 007

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL AND U.S. MAIL

Mr. Daniel Borunda

Environmental Protection Specialist
Environmental Management Division, USIWBC
4171 North Mesa Street C-100

El Paso, TX 79902

Subject: Draft Programmatic Environmental Impact Statement (DPEIS) for Rio Grande Flood
Control Projects Along the Texas-Mexico Border

Dear Mr. Borunda:

Thank you for giving us a chance to review the subject document. We have some comments
below.

- As a cooperating agency, the Bureau of Reclamation is required to address Indian Trust Assets
(ITAs) under the Affected Environment section (proposed 2.7 heading) and Environmental
Consequences section. In Chapter 2, Section 1.1.2, line 14, it mentions that the Tiguas claim
ownership to the floodway. Is this an ITA? Any ITA’s associated with this tribe (or any other
tribes) that may be affected by the proposed work will need to be addressed.

- Figures ES-1 and 1 show the Tijuana River Flood Control Project. We recommend removing
the Tijuana River Flood Control Project from the figure since it is not part of this DPEIS.
However the issue is clarified in Chapter 1, Section 3.1.1, lines 24-25. This sentence should be
included in the front of the document - then it makes sense for the Tijuana River Flood Control
Project to be shown on Figures ES-1 and 1. Perhaps highlighting the three projects and
identifying them as “Projects discussed within DPEIS” would be helpful. Also note on both
figures with an * that the Tijuana River Flood Control Project is concurrently being evaluated by
the U.S. International Boundary and Water Commission (USIBWC) under a separate PEIS.

- Table ES-1 and Table 1-2.1 contain subject lines that are not checked (blanks). Why? As an
example, how can water quality not be a component needing to be addressed for all three
projects?

- On the document cover one of the cooperating agencies is identified as the U.S. Fish and
Wildlife Service’s Corpus Christi Ecological Services Office. However, the document refers to
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the contact for the Service being the Albuquerque Ecological Services Office (Chapter 1, 1-2,
lines 8-9). Please correct or clarify.

- In Chapter 1, Section 2.2.4, line 5 (and any other similar discussions throughout the document)
add in “native.” “Replacement of non-native wooded vegetation with native low water
consumption vegetation is the most significant and viable regional initiative identified.”

- Chapter 1, 2.2.4, lines 3 and 14, a description of the U.S. Border Patrol operations that cause
restrictions to the alternatives needs to be included.

AG-29 1934 and 1938. Some actions within the project may deal with the National Historic

Preservation Act.

i - Under Chapter 1, Section 1.3.1, the Rio Grande Rectification Project was constructed between

(i.e. ?-year flood flow) the channel can safely pass.

e i - Under Chapter 1, Section 1.3.1, Rio Grande Rectification Project, mention the flood flow

- Chapter 2, Table II-1.1, there is an incomplete sentence in the “Anticipated Change Relative to
I the No Action Alternative” pertaining to saltcedar management.
- Chapter 2, page 1-4, line 1, mentions that the improvements to the levee system will entail an
increase in height as indicated by the 2003 hydraulic modeling results. Since this data is almost
five years old, one would assume new data will be collected and utilized prior to construction
taking place; please clarify.

AG-2k i - Chapter 2, 2.2.4, line 29, identify what type of minnows are being discussed.

i - Chapter 2, 2.4.2, line 11, average annual rainfall for El Paso is eight inches or less.

AG-2m impacts to migratory birds and/or other wildlife. This should be stated.

i - Chapter 2, 3.6, if wetlands are impacted, mitigation most likely would be required to negate

- Add in a Section 4, “Consultation and Coordination™ as well as an “Environmental
Commitments” section for Chapters 2, 3, and 4.

- Was an environmentally preferred alternative identified for each of the three proposed projects?
Identify and discuss in document.
any modeling results.

I - In the appendices section, you need to include Biological Opinion(s), consultation letters, and
-2p

- Due to all the endangered species present in the proposed project sites, assume a Biological
Assessment(s) would be written (or explain if it would be tiered off of existing documents. This
is not clear if it is the case). It appears a Biological Assessment was done by Parsons in 2001. Is
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3

Is this going to be updated? This should be discussed within the document. The Threatened and
Endangered Species sections are very limited.

- Reclamation just received a letter from USIBWC dated September 10, 2007, dated September
10, 2007, asking for information on the following, “Environmental Assessment for Flood

NG Control Improvements to the Rio Grande Canalization Project located in El Paso County, Texas
and Dona Ana and Sierra Counties, New Mexico.” Should this document be referenced in the

DPEIS? Was consideration given to merging these two documents together? In any case, this
Environmental Assessment should be mentioned in the Cumulative Effects section in Chapter 2.

Should you have any additional questions or need assistance, please feel free to contact
Ms. Nancy Umbreit of my staff. She may be reached at 505-462-3599.

Sincerely,

; Connie L. Rupp
Area Manager

4 cc: Mr. Steve Spencer

Regional Environmental Officer

Office of Environmental Policy and Compliance
U.S. Department of the Interior

P.O. Box 26567 (MC-9)

Albuquerque, NM 87125-6567

Mr. W. Dean Heckathorn

Fish and Wildlife Biologist
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service
Heyburn Lake Office

27349 W. Heyburn Lake Road
v Kellyville, OK 74039-9615
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I AG-3: U.S. Environmental Protection Agency I

\—(ED S7q »
.o‘\ 6‘@_

UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

sg’ v % REGION &
2 M g 1445 ROSS AVENUE, SUITE 1200
%, 5 DALLAS, TX 75202-2733

AL pRotE”

Mr. Daniel Borunda :
Environmental Management Division
USIBWC

4171 North Mesa St., C-100

El Paso, TX 79902

Dear Mr. Borunda:

In accordance with the National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) and
Section 309 of the Clean Air Act, the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) Region 6
has reviewed the Draft Programmatic Environmental Impact Statement (DPEIS) for the
improvements to the United States Section of the International Boundary and Water
Commission, Rio Grande Flood Control Projects along the Texas-Mexico border,

EPA has rated the DPEIS as EC-2, i.e., Environmental Concerns and Requests
Additional Information in the Final EIS. Detailed comments are enclosed which more
clearly identify the areas to be addressed in the Final EIS and our recommendations to
help strengthen the impact analysis and NEPA decision-making process.

Our classification will be published in the Federal Register according to EPA's
responsibility under Section 309 of the CAA, io inform the public of our views on

7.3 ] Prorosed Federal actions. If you have any questions, please contact Mike Jansky at

(214) 665-7451. Please send our office five copies of the Final PEIS when it is sent to
the Office of Federal Activities, EPA (Mail Code 2252A), Ariel Rios Building, 1200
Pennsylvania Ave, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20460.

I<_

Sincerely yours,

Cathy Cf%o?e, hief

Office of Planning
and Coordination 6ENXP

Enclosure
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AG-
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DETAILED COMMENTS
ON THE
DRAFT PROGRAMATIC ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT STATEMENT
FOR THE
RIO GRANDE FLOOD CONTROL PROJECTS

1. In several places in the DEIS, the Clean Air Act is mistakenly referred to as the Clear
Air Act. We suggest doing a word-search of the document and correcting the text as
appropriate.

2. One of the three projects, the Rio Grande Rectification Project, has potential air
quality impacts to Anthony, New Mexico (nonattainment for Particulate Matter
(PM)10)and/or El Paso County, Texas (nonattainment for carbon monoxide and PM10).
The document clearly indicates that the expected emissions of carbon monoxide is less
than 10% of the county emissions inventory, but the emission level may still be high
enough to trigger a general conformity applicability analysis. The emissions threshold for
carbon monoxide is 100 tons per year (see 40 CFR 93.153). In table 1I-3.3 on page 3-18,
combined emissions for El Paso and Hudspeth counties are listed as 251.72 tons per year.
If these emissions are within the carbon monoxide nonattainment area, then a general
conformity determination will be required and it may be necessary to mitigate or offset
these emissions. More information is needed in the document to clarify. Careful
attention should be given to emission in Dofia Ana County as well, as emissions might
affect particulate levels in Anthony, New Mexico.
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I AG-4: U.S. Department of the Interior I
United States Department of the Interior k_*
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY —‘N

Office of Environmental Policy and Compliance TAKE PRIDE
P.O. Box 26567 (MC-9) INAMERICA
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87125-6567
IN REPLY REFER TO:
ER 07/681
File 9043.1

'y

AG-4a

\ 2
'y

AG-4b

September 24, 2007

Daniel Borunda

Environmental Protection Specialist

U.S. Section, International Boundary
and Water Commission (USIBWC)

Environmental Management Division

4171 North Mesa St., C-100

El Paso, Texas 79902

Subject: Draft Programmatic Environmental Impact Statement (DPEIS) for the
Improvements to the USIBWC Rio Grande Flood Control Projects along the
Texas-Mexico Border

Dear Mr. Borunda:

The U.S. Department of the Interior has reviewed the subject DPEIS. In this regard, we provide
the following comments for your use in preparing the final document.

General Comments

The Bureau of Reclamation, Albuquerque Area Office, submitted comments independently in
their role as a cooperating agency in a letter dated September 21, 2007.

Specific Comments

Chapter II, page 2-3. Rectification FCP, Section 2.1.4 Ground Water Resources, lines 7-9: and
Chapter III, page 2-2, Presidio FCP, Section 2.1.4 Ground Water Resources, lines 25-27 - Nitrate
and fluoride concentrations would normally be reported in milligrams per liter (mg/L), so it is
not clear to the reader what the reported percentages represent.

Page A-5. Section Appendix A - References - The full citation for "USGS, 1996" should be:
Ryder, Paul D., 1996, GROUND WATER ATLAS of the UNITED STATES, Chapter E;
Oklahoma, Texas: U.S. Geological Survey Hydrologic Atlas 730-E. Also, the link provided for
this USGS publication has been updated; the new link is:
http://capp.water.usgs.gov/gwa/ch_e/index.html
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Thank you for the opportunity to review and comment on this DPEIS. If you have any questions
concerning our comments, please contact Lloyd Woosley, Chief, Environmental Affairs
Program, U.S. Geological Survey, at 703-648-5028 or at Iwoosley@usgs.gov.

Sincerely,

éﬁe{; R. Spencer

Regional Environmental Officer
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September 24, 2007

Mr. Daniel Borunda

Environmental Management Division
usiBwWC

4171 North Mesa St., C-100

El Paso, Texas 79902

Dear Mr. Borunda,

We have provided comments on the (DEIS) regarding the Programmatic - Rio Grande Flood
Control Projects, Proposing a Range of Alts for Maintenances Activities & Future
Improvements, along the TX-Mexico Border (20070331).

The DEIS has been reviewed within the areas of the National Oceanic and Atmospheric
Administration, National Geodetic Survey’s (NGS) geodetic responsibility, expertise, and in
terms of the impact of the proposed actions on NGS activities and projects.

If there are any planned activities which will disturb or destroy geodetic control monuments,
NGS requires notification not less than 90 days in advance of such activities in order to plan for
their relocation. NGS recommends that funding for this project includes the cost of any required
relocation(s).

All available geodetic control information about horizontal and vertical geodetic control
monuments in the subject area is contained on the homepage of NGS at the following Internet
address: http://www.ngs.noaa.gov. After entering this website, please access the topic “Products
and Services” then “Data Sheet.” This menu item will allow you to directly access geodetic
control monument information from the NGS database for the subject area project. This
information should be reviewed for identifying the location and designation of any geodetic
control monuments that may be affected by the proposed project.

We hope our comments will assist you. Thank you for giving NGS the opportunity to review
your DEIS.
Sincerely,

Christopher W. Harm

Program Analyst

NOAA'’s National Geodetic Survey
Office of the Director

1315 East-West Highway

SSMC3 8729, NOAA, N/NGS
Silver Spring, Maryland 20910
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I AG-6: Natural Resources Conservation Service I

United States Department of Agriculture

101 S. Main Street

Temple, TX 76501-6624

Phone; 254-742-9960
u FAX: 254-742-985%

Natural Resources Conservation Service

AG-

6a

International Boundary and Water Commission December 10, 2007
4171 N. Mesa Street, Suite C-100
El Paso, Texas 79902

Attention: Mr. Daniel Borunda, Environmental Protection Specialist

Subject: LNU-Farmiand Protection-Programmatic Draft EIS for
Improvements to the Rio Grande Flood Control Projects
El Paso, Presidio, Hidalgo and Cameron Counties, Texas

We have reviewed the information provided concerning the proposed Flood
control project improvements to the Rio Grande River System in El Paso,
Presidio, Hidalgo and Cameron Counties, Texas, as outlined in Draft
Programmatic EIS of July, 2007. This is part of an Environmental Impact
Statement for this project as required by the International Boundary and Water
Commission. We have reviewed the project as required by the Farmland
Protection Policy Act (FPPA).

Your plans indicate that you will typically be increasing the footprint of some
levee, controlling invasive species, sediment removal and stream bank
stabilization. Although some of the soils in the proposed work area are classified
as Important Farmland Soils, most of this land is currently not being farmed along
the river channel. The levee improvements and other proposed actions will have
little impact on prime farmlands. The FPPA law states “Actions that include
assistance provided to purchase, maintain, renovate, or replace a structure that
already exists in not subject to the act.” Also actions that will improve the water
quality and quantity of the river system should benefit Important Farmlands that
need water for irrigation.

Thanks for the quality resource materials you submitted to evaluate this project. If
you have any questions please call James Greenwade at (254)-742-9960, Fax
(254)-742-9859.

Thanks,

James M. Greenwade

Soil Scientist

Soil Survey Section
USDA-NRCS, Temple, Texas
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I AG-7: Texas Historical Commission I

From: "Debra Beene" <Debra.Beene@thc.state.tx.us>

To: "Daniel Borunda" <danielborunda@ibwc.state.gov>, <dborunda@ibwc.state.go...
Date: 09/12/2007 6:49 PM

Subject: PEIS Rio Grande Flood Control Projects along the Border

CC: "Amy Hammons" <Amy.Hammons@thc.state.tx.us>

RE: PEIS Rio Grande Flood Control Projects along the Border

: Mr. Borunda: The above referenced document does not address the historic or prehistoric cultural resoures;
it simply states that avoidance will take place when possible and when not, testing, excavation and
mitigation will be coordinated through our office. We may not always agree that a site should be destroyed

through mitigation when it is extremely significant; we may recommend complete avoidance. The cultural

AG-7a resource sections would benefit from in-depth assessments of what is known about the resources in the

three flood control project areas and what is expected. What is the purpose of including such a
preliminarily discussion of the cultural resources? Please advise at to what you are requesting from our
office regarding this PEIS; it is very difficult to respond to such limited data.

Thank you, debra beene

debra I. beene

archaeologist, review & compliance
regional archeologist, lower pecos
texas historical commission

po box 12276.austin.texas.78711

el rose building, 1st floor

108 west 16th street.austin.texas.78701
phone 512.463.5865 fax 512.463.8927
dbeene@thc.state.tx.us
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Kathleen Hartnett White, Chairman
Larry R. Soward, Commissioner

H. S. Buddy Garcia, Commissioner
Glenn Shankle, Executive Director

AG-8a

I AG-8: Texas Commission on Environmental Quality I

TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

Protecting Texas by Reducing and Preventing Pollution

September 24, 2007

Mr. Daniel Borunda

Environmental Protection Specialist
Environmental Management Division, USIBWC
4171 North Mesa, C-100

El Paso, Texas 79902

Re: Draft Prégrammatic Environmental Impact Statement for Improvements to the USIBWC
Rio Grande Flood Control Projects along the Texas-Mexico Border

Dear Mr. Borunda:

The United States Section International Boundary and Water Comumission (USIBWC) is inviting comment
on the Draft Programmatic Environmental Impact Statement (DPEIS), which presents and analyzes the
impacts of alternative management practices for three Rio Grand Flood Control Projects along the Texas-
Mexico border. The section of the Rio Grande covered by this DPEIS iaclude large projects from the El Paso
area downstream to the Ric Grande mouth.

F The DPEIS document outlines three alternatives for each project area in very broad terms. The DPEIS does

not contain specific information about actual project footprints, actual design criteria or limitations, or actual
resource locations that could be affected. In addition, the DPEIS does not specifically identify the USIBWC
preferred alternative. Therefore, at this time the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ)
suggests that whatever alternative is selected, it should be one that minimizes direct and secondary impacts
to aquatic ecosystems, has features to maintain or improve water quality both during the construction and
operational phases, and provides for replacement of any lost values and functions of Texas aquatic
ecosystems.

The TCEQ looks forward to receiving and evaluating specific plans, and other agency or public comments
both during or after the comment period. Please provide any agency comments, public comments, as well
as the applicant's comments, to Mr. Robert Burgess of the Water Quality Division MC-150, P.O. Box 13087,
Austin, Texas 78711-3087. Mr. Burgess may also be contacted by phone at (512) 239-3163, or by e-mail
at rburgess(@tceq.state.tx.us.

Sincerely,

%@\L'Oreal Stepney, P.E., Director

Water Quality Division

LS/RB/jp
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I ORG-1: Lone Star Chapter of Sierra Club I

September 24, 2007

Mr. Daniel Borunda

Environmental Protection Specialist
USIBWC

4171 N. Mesa St, C-100

El Paso, TX 79902
danielborunda@ibwec.state.gov

The Lone Star Chapter of the Sierra Club appreciates the opportunity to comment on the
Programmatic Environmental Impact Statement for Improvements to USIBWC Rio
Grande Flood Control Projects along the Texas-Mexico Border. The Lone Star Chapter,
Sierra Club is the state conservation office for the Sierra Club, and has over 25,000
members in Texas. These include both residents of border counties as well as Texans
who enjoy the natural beauty and resources of the Texas-Mexico borderlands. In addition,
in the last few years, we have worked with organizations and individuals in Mexico
concerned with particular issues impacting border health and the environment. Most
recently, our chapter has announced its opposition to a physical wall along the Texas-
Mexico border which could impact both water management and habitat management
goals.

At one point, Sierra Club took legal action against IBWC for the manner in which it
implemented its flood control projects along the border, but reached consensus on a more
holistic management approach to assure that vegetation important to habitat and
endangered species was not completely removed. As such, we recognize that IBWC has
already moved beyond a simple technical vision of flood control toward more of a
management strategy that takes into account other issues.

A These very brief comments are offered in support of the Agency’s fourth alternative:
Multipurpose Project Management Alternative. We believe that it makes sense for the
IBWC, in concert with CILA, other federal, state and local agencies and non-
ORG-E governmental organizations and individuals to move beyond flood control, and even
more integrated management of water resources to look at issues of habitat enhancement,
river flow and coordination with natural areas. We generally support many of the specific
actions that would be incorporated into the MPM Alternative, and again believe that for
¥_ the area downstream of El Paso, upstream and downstream of Presidio and in the Lower
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Rio Grande Valley, it only makes sense to move beyond the more narrow goal of flood

control to also consider and implement other goals. While we reserve the right to
ORG-la e _
(cont) | comment on individual IBWC programs or projects — such as how proposed salt cedar

i removal projects are carried out — we do support the idea that the IBWC should be in the
business of supporting water and habitat management for a variety of uses.

One issue that was not specifically mentioned as part of the MPM Alternative is the issue
of water quality. We would ask — and these comments echo similar comments being

made by the Arroyo Colorado Watershed Partnership’s Citizens Forum — that as part of
the alternative you also incorporate the issue of maintenance and enhancement of water
quality.

Thank you for the opportunity to comment on the Draft Programmatic Environmental
Impact Statement.

Sincerely,

Cyrus Reed,

On Behalf of Lone Star Chapter of Sierra Club
1202 San Antonio

Austin, Texas 78701

Reed_c@grandecom.net

512-477-1729
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I IND-1: Mr. Conrad Keyes I

September 6, 2007

Mr, Daniel Borunda

Environmental Protection Specialist

Environmental Management Division

U.S. Section, International Boundary & Water Commission
4171 North Mesa Street, Bldg. C-100

El Paso, Texas 79902

FAX 915-832-4190

Dear Mr. Borunda:
Subject: Draft PEIS of Rio Grande Flood Control Projects

There are two major suggestions that this reviewer has in relation to the Draft PEIS of the
Rio Grande Flood Control Projects, in order for the Executive Summary to correspond to
material throughout Chapters 1 through 1V:
(1) Table ES-1 and therefore Table 1-2.1 don’t have the correct “x” per the
f tables of the potential improvemcnts in Chapter 11 and IV.
(a) There is no “Support maintenance of irrigation structures and drains” topic
in Table IV-1.1 for the LRGFCP.
|NDE (b) There is no “Wildlifc habitat conservation inside or outside ROW™ topic
in Table III-1.1 for the Presidio Projcct,
(c) There is no “Upstrcam sediment control (dams, traps)” topic in Table [V-
1.1 for the LRGFCP.
(d) There are two other “Cooperative Agreements and Regional Initiates for

i the Presidio Project that should be marked in thesc two summary tables.
They are provided at the bottom of Table 11I-1.1.

(2) All of the maps in this PEIS have dual units (or scales); but there are only
American common units in the text of the document and there is NO
conversion table for the System International distances along the Projects.
This doesn’t seem appropriate for an international organization.

Sincerely yours,

s i

Conrad G. Keyes, Jr., ScD,PE., P.S,
Former Principal Enginecr, USIBWC and
NMSU CAGE Emeritus Dept Head & Prof
P.O. Box 1499

Mesilla Park, NM 38047
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WRITTEN AND PUBLIC HEARING COMMENTS FOR THE
RECTIFICATION FLOOD CONTROL PROJECT
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I AG-9: Ysleta Del Sur Pueblo Nation I

WRITTEN COMMENT SHEET

Programmatic Environmental Impact Statement
Improvements to the USIBWC Rio Grande
Flood Control Projects Along the Texas-Mexico Border

Thank you for attending the Public Hearing. Our purpose is to briefly describe development of the
Programmatic EIS and findings. Please provide below comments on proposed alternatives and/or
identified potential effects. You may use the back of this sheet if needed.

Thank you for your interest.

Your Name (please print): 4;,“\,( Suc- QI&SCJ\

afiation: | Ul i Dl Sar Daebtn Environmentel Dicecior |

Street Address: | |14 S.Dld “Puebla” R,

City, State, ZIP: || £rso, TX 7490+

Phone and/or e-mail (optional): (414, .§54 - 3913 ext. 155 galeseh@) 3,{dap-—n§ﬂ;ﬁnﬂ

Please enter your comments below: Date: 4‘/ K ( Vi X

T commend +he USTBWE Yor the development F o

M@WQMWL This &lernakive
1S oy G e B Uernakive dnat will e Yne most beneGeial

lver CoSus olders involved.
Shrorely encowast the Stlechon W ne PV A |Levnabive.
e Bl D S Dueloty 10k Bewoosd 1o C,Or«,hnuum

\ a0 O Mo NP A D)%e
T would \ike Yo reikecate Y Gaek Inad Vslete Del Sue Rueblp (5

v 1] o ‘
pvere i WA o NATAR L T/1INEL (o ILHBLD A0S A derplln (Loanl 204
/ X |
bnALan ADLON - L.ll DCC VL0 D -Theé A DOYWENT [H

a\konatives Gi\d %\mw\o\ not
Ardeqale Consullalion. s & St{)a_mﬂﬂ action g\‘rm\_—he Publie cnwmm&:@ﬂad

Please hand in this form tonight, or mail to:

v Ouc mahmg@ with e USTRWC a,QCi::Qg[h'g:\pghﬂai A
I levs ! ¥ X - ™

Mr. Daniel Borunda
U.S. International Boundary and Water Commission
4171 North Mesa Street, C-100
El Paso, Texas 79902

Please Note: Your letter must be post-marked no later than September 24, 2007
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Mzr. Daniel Borunda

Environmental Protection Specialist
Environmental Management Division, USIBWC

I ORG-2: Friends of the Rio Bosque I

FRIENDS OF THE

4171 North Mesa, C-100

El Paso, TX 79902

21 September 2007

c/o 1100 Kelly Way
El Paso, TX 79902

Re: Draft Programmatic Environmental Impact Statement (Draft PEIS) for future
improvements to the USIBWC Rio Grande Flood Control Project along the Texas-

Mexico Border

Dear Mr. Borunda,

On behalf of the Friends of the Rio Bosque, I respectfully submit these comments regarding
the referenced Draft PEIS, along with our sincere thanks for the opportunity to participate

OUR VISION: Rio Bosque
Wetlands Park will be a
unique natural
landscape where visitors
from throughout the
Paso del Norte region
and the world
experience first-hand the
biclogically rich
ecosystems once found
in ourriver valley, iearn
about those ecosystems,
and become inspired fo
be careful stewards of
our natural world.

OUR MISSION: To provide
the volunfeer support
needed fo make Rio
Bosque Wellands Park a
world-class nature park
through active
involvement in the Park's
habitat-restoration,
education, research,
public outreach,
advocacy and
fundraising programs.

in the USIBWC’s planning process.

As you know, Rio Bosque Wetlands Park is a natural area that
encompasses a former bend of the Rio Grande river in the
Rectification Project area. The Patk 1s owned by the City of El Paso
and managed by the University of Texas at El Paso (UTEP) with
the support of many local partners, including the USIBWC and
Friends of the Rio Bosque.

Rio Bosque is unique in El Paso County, the only public park where
local residents can expenience native valley flora and fauna mn the
actual historic path of the Rio Grande. The City of El Paso Open
Space Plan (2007) specifically identifies the value of Rio Bosque as
an open space asset: “The Rio Bosque site is planned to one day
duplicate the forested areas that existed along the banks of the Rio
Grande River. It will also be the largest wetlands area in the El
Paso region, and provide excellent learning opportunities.”

In 1997, the USIBWC built infrastructure at Rio Bosque that was
mntended to create a shallow-water emergent wetland as mitigation
for impacts associated with the Rio Grande American Canal
Extension and with maintenance dredging on the Rio Grande
Rectification Project. Unfortunately, due to the lack of a reliable,
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|ORG-

Friends of the Rio Bosque comments on Draft PEIS for Improvements to the
USIBWC Rio Grande Flood Control Projects along the Texas-Mexico Border, page 2

consistent water supply during the growing season, the USIBWC’s significant investment of
time and funds has not yet resulted in the establishment of a wetland at Rio Bosque.

Secuting water resources for the Park is a high priotity for the Friends of the Rio Bosque.
We wetre thus delighted that the Draft PEIS specifically mentioned increasing the Park’s
water supply as a possible component of the “Integrated Water Resources Management”
alternative (Chapter II, Section 1-4, lines 29-31). We agree with the finding from USIBWC’s
scoping meetings that “focusing on the Rio Bosque Wetlands... (is) the most effective
measure for habitat enhancement” within the Rectification FCP (Chapter I, Section 2.2.4,
lines 7-9).

It 1s our hope that the final PEIS will select either the “Integrated Water Resources
Management” alternative or the “Multipurpose Project Management™ alternative as the
preferred alternative for programmatic evaluation of potential impacts of future USIBWC
individual improvement projects. We congratulate you for formulating these alternatives
and giving consideration to measures beyond USIBWC’s primary mission of flood control,
boundary stabilization and water delivery. Over the next 20 years, the USIBWC will have
many opportunities to encourage native habitat restoration along the Rio Grande. Either of
these alternatives would serve well to guide the Commission to make the most of these
opportumnities.

Thank you once again for receiving our comments. We look forward to working with the
USIBWC m our ongoing efforts to help Rio Bosque achieve its full biologic, economic,
recteational and educational potential.
Yours truly,

»
Virginta Galarza (@pj
President

Cc: John Sproul, UTEP
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I ORG-3: Southwest Environmental Center I

Daniel Borunda

Environmental Management Division
USIBWC

4171 North Mesa, C-100

El Paso, TX 79902

Dear Mr. Borunda:
Thank you for the opportunity to comment on the draft programmatic
environmental impact statement (DPEIS) for Improvements to the USIBWC flood

control projects along the Texas-Mexico border.

We do not believe the DPEIS complies with either the requirements of the

National Environmental Policy Act to analyze impacts of, and alternatives to,

A

ORG-3b

v

current management, or with the MOU signed in 1999 with the Southwest
Environmental Center.

The USIBWC signed a memorandum of understanding (MOU) with the Southwest
Environmental Center dated March 22, 1999. This agreement was negotiated in lieu of
SWEC pursuing litigation against USIBWC for violations of the Endangered Species Act
and National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA). It was understood by both parties that
the litigation would be renewed if the USIBWC failed to comply with its commitments.

In the MOU, USIBWC committed to making a comprehensive and in-depth reevaluation
of existing management practices for the Rectification Flood Control Project in order to
find ways to improve the condition of the Rio Grande ecosystem and come into full
compliance with federal environmental laws. This has not been done.

Section I.C. of the MOU reads as follows:

The scope of the Rectification EIS will include analysis of available flood protection
and alternatives to current management, including watershed-oriented and non-
structural alternatives, and including collaborative measures with other agencies and
landowners, to determine to what extent project management can support restoration
of native riparian and aquatic habitats, as well as the restoration of natural fluvial
processes such as channel meanders and overbank flooding. The DEIS shall analyze,
pursuant to NEPA, the indirect and cumulative effects of “past, present, and
reasonably foreseeable future actions regardless of what agency (Federal or non-
Federal) or person undertakes such other actions,” such actions’ impacts are to
include, but not be limited to, impacts of USIBWC actions in the project on the Rio
Grande ecosystem above and below the project. The DEIS shall make explicit the
USIBWC’s modeling assumptions concerning the magnitude and frequency of flood
events that flood protection is meant to control. The DEIS shall make explicit the
statutory or other basis for USIBWC’s flood protection mandate.

Specifically, the DPEIS does not:
Draft PEIS Comments Page 22
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e Provide sufficient information about the (degraded) ecological condition of the
RFCP and the potential to improve it;

o analyze real alternatives to current management;

o analyze watershed-oriented and non-structural alternatives to flood control;

¢ analyze collaborative measures with other agencies and landowners to any
meaningful extent

e determine, other than in a dismissive way, to what extent project management can
support restoration of native riparian and aquatic habitats;

e determine how and to what extent restoration of natural fluvial processes such as
channel meanders and overbank flooding can be achieved;

e adequately explain the statutory basis for current management of the RFCP;

¢ provide adequate explanation or justification of current management practices in
terms of objective, measurable criteria.

As stated in our scoping comments, we expected the PEIS to include a serious, detailed
analysis of the potential for watershed oriented, non-structural and collaborative
measures to meet USIBWC’s flood control responsibilities as well as improve the Rio
Grande ecosystem. This was not done. We made extensive, detailed suggestions for
specific analyses to undertake. These were largely ignored. We are disappointed at
USIBWC’s apparent retreat from its earlier commitment to comply with federal
environmental laws and its willingness to improve the dismal ecological condition of its
projects.

Thank you for the opportunity to provide these comments.

Sincerely,

f . | I
: {l'-. .". r:.'-"._‘_ -I: '_:.- {_ . .rﬂ"l
¥ L J

J

Kevin Bixby
Executive Director
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I ORG-4: University of Texas at El Paso I

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT EL PASO

September 13, 2007 l ' ’ Er

Center for
Mr. Daniel Borunda Environmental
U.S. International Boundary and Water Commission Rissiiiite
4171 North Mesa Street, C-100 Hargane
El Paso, TX 79902

Re:  Draft Programmatic Environmental Impact Statement
Improvements to the USIBWC Flood Control Projects
Along the Texas-Mexico Border

Dear Mr. Borunda:

Thank you for the opportunity to provide input to the draft programmatic environmental impact
statement (PEIS) for improvements to USIBWC flood control projects along the Texas-Mexico
border. Our particular interest is with the Rio Grande Rectification Project. Through the Center
for Environmental Resource Management, the University of Texas at El Paso manages Rio
Bosque Wetlands Park for the City of El Paso. The USIBWC, of course, played a central role in
launching the ecological restoration effort now underway at this unique environmental area
adjacent to the Rectification Project.

A In the Integrated Water Resources Management and Multipurpose Project Management

alternatives, the draft PEIS identifies increased water supply to Rio Bosque as a possible

ORG-4a neasure to consider in conjunction with flood control activities on the Rectification Project. We

treatly appreciate the identification of this possible measure in the PEIS, given the critical need
for water at Rio Bosque during the growing season to establish wetland and riparian plant
Y communities.

We fully support including this measure in the final PEIS, and we thank the USIBWC for its
continuing commitment to the long-term success of the Rio Bosque project.

Enclosed are additional technical comments on the draft PEIS. If you have any questions, please
contact me at 915-747-8663.

Very truly yours,
b Sened
LD

John Sprouljécm Burges Haf,[ .

Program Coordinator/Manager SO0 . Uoersy Aue

Rio Bosque Wetlands Park El Paso, Texas
79966-0684 -
(915) 747-5494

Draft PEIS Com'fﬁ)é'rﬁyigéé'g’%
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Center fdr Environmental Resource Management
University of Texas at El Paso
September 13, 2007

Comments on

Draft Programmatic Environmental Impact Statement
Improvements to the USIBWC Rio Grande Flood Control Projects

along the Texas-Mexico Border

Chapter II — Rio Grande Rectification Project

Page & Line(s)

Comment

Sec. 2.2.3 (Threatened and Endangered Species)

ORG-4b

Bt

Page 2-6, Lines 16-25

The analysis of impacts to threatened or endangered species should |
include the western population of Yellow-billed Cuckoo (Coccyzus
americanus), a Distinct Population Segment (DPS) that is a candidate
for federal listing. The geographic area of this DPS includes the
Rectification Project. Measures that improve riparian habitat in the
Rectification Project area, such as delivery of water to Rio Bosque
‘Wetlands Park during the growing season, can be of great benefit to
this species.

Sec. 2.2.5 (Unique or Sensitive Areas)

ORG-4c

"

Page 2-7, Lines 4-5

The work the USIBWC did at Rio Bosque Wetlands Park to develop
the wetland complex at the site was in 1997, not 1995. This work was
mitigation for construction of the American Canal Extension, not the
American Dam.

Sec. 2.2.6 (Wetlands)

ORG-4d

Page 2-7

In the discussion of wetlands, it would be helpful to note the particular
importance of wetlands in the arid Trans-Pecos. As the Texas
Wetlands Conservation Plan (TPWD 1997) states, *“Although Trans-
Pecos wetlands probably account for less than two percent of the total
regional land surface, they are highly significant to the region’s
wildlife diversity. Desert wetlands shelter endemic desert fishes,
reptiles and invertebrates and are especially important to the region’s
diverse bird life.”
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Sec. 2.4.3 (Recreational Use)

ORG-4e

|4_

Page 2-11, Lines 25-27

We are not aware of any formal or informal plans for UTEP’s Center
for Environmental Resource Management to manage the Rio Grande
River Trail.

ORG-4f

Page 2-11, Lines 33-35

When Rio Bosque Wetlands Park receives water, up to 100 acres can
be flooded. However, it generally only receives water for 3.5 months
between mid-fall and mid-winter. It is generally dry throughout the
growing season, hence the importance of measures to bring water to
the park during that time of year. To help the reader understand the
rationale for including such a measure in the PEIS, a possible revision
of the sentence on Lines 33-35 might read: “This multi-agency project
includes approximately 30 100 acres of wetlands shallow, seasonally
flooded impoundments supported by effluent from the City of El Paso
Bustamante Wastewater Treatment Plant during late fall and early
winter. Thousands of ducks and other water birds use the park during
this period and draw many human visitors. However, at present, lack
of water during the growing season limits development of wetland and
riparian plant communities at the park and limits realization of the
park’s full biological, educational and recreational potential.”
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EP-H1
Ms. Heather

McMurray

10

11

13
14
15

[EPria]  1°

17

18

19

21
22
23
24

25

EL PASO PUBLIC HEARING - AUGUST 22, 2007
EXCEPT OF COMMENTS FROM COURT REPORTER
TRANSCRIPT (full text in presented in Appendix C) 18

20

and just stand up and state your name and comments.

Okay. The firét'person is a Heather
McMurray. Would you like to please come forward?

MS. McMURRAY: Is this on?

MR. BORUNDA: Yes, it should be on.

MS. McMURRAY: Can you hear me?

MR. BORUNDA: Yes.

MS. McMURRAY: Okay. I need the mic. I
didn't realize we were meetiqg until I saw the back of

the Sunday paper last night; so I'm going to speak kind

of informally, but about an issue that has concerned me

for four years, and that I've done extensive research

‘on.

For a long time we never wanted to mention
the name of the industry, but I will, and let's start
talking about‘it, an American dam. We have a smelter
run by ASARCO. Presently that company has idled the
smelter; they intend to restart it. Beneath that upper
American Canal that reaches from American Dam down to
about our -- Where'our Canal street station is, water
treatment plant, there's $24 million worth of ASARCO

contamination in the ground. The groundwater reaches

- the bottom of that upper part, upper, old American

Canal; not the middle or the lower, but the upper. The

upper is cracked, it's leakihg, and these contaminations

BRANNON RASBERRY & ASSOCIATES CERTIFIED COURT REPORTERS
300 E. MAIN, SUITE 1024, EL PAS0 TX 79901 (915) 533-1199
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A 1 have been documented reaching the water.
2 S0 we need to address the $24 million worth
3 of waste underneath that canal before you can fix 1it,

4 even though we had a patch job on it after the flood

5 last year. No environmental suits, no masks, no oxygen,
6 no gloves. A lot of the toxins, you can't taste them,
' 7 you can't smell them, éspecially arsenic; and it's been

8 documented in high concentration there underneath the

9 canal. We have need to face this. We need to be honest
10 about it. We need the problem solved about .it as a
11 community, as a region, and an international grdup.
12 ' This water is now providing our drinking
ST 13 water frqm Canal Street Station, it's pumped up the -
(cont) i4 Franklin Mountain into gravity chambers, and then fed |
15 —throughdut El Paso. The Canal water treatment ﬁlant -=
16 Canal Street Water Treatment Plant will be expanded and
17 deliver more and more water to Jﬁarez. It concerns both
18 of us on each side of the boraer because now we know
19 that ASARCO, for over a decade -- or nearly a decade,
20 maybe ovér a decade, burned toxic waste that we received
21 from Corpus Christi here, and that we have written
22 evidence that the EPA and TCEQ aré hiding contamination
23 found both here and in Corpus Christi by -- that was
24 made.—— caused by ASARCO incineration of this iilegal
25 toxic waste.
v

BRANNON RASBERRY & ASSOCIATES CERTIFIED COURT REPORTERS
300 E. MAIN, SUITE 1024, EL PASO TX 79901 (8915) 533-1199
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3 1 ' The document it's in news- -- we have a-
2 link to it through Newspaper.Tree; you can find it on
3 other sites, through a web site I have. We got it
4 directly from the Department of Justice, and it had been
5 held confidential for nearly eight years. We know for a
6 fact that ASARCO burned toxic waste for profit. We '
7 don't. know all the things that went into it, and we need
8 to know. All of us here, who live here, drink the
9 water, raise children, work with people on both sides of
10 the border, we need to be honest about it. We need to
11 work together. We need the problem solved. It's time
_ 12 that we didn't keep it secret anymore.
EP-Hla ' :
“{(cont) 13 | A lot of the waste that came here were from
14 | places like NASA, Rocky Mountain Arsenal, other military
15 sites, but they were Chemical companies. They weré
16 unmahifested,.untracked waste. We need to know what's
17 here in.our Soil, in -our water. We know for a fact now
18 | that ASARCO contaminated our water, our river, and our
19 aquifer.- It's time that we deal with this. .And that we
20l talk about it, that we try to keep that smelter~clOsed,
21 We need to find out whét happened. We need to be open
22 and honest about it with our friends, our families, our
23 | workers -- co-workers. We need to talk about it-becéuse
24 we're breathing it, we're affected by it, and we need
25 honesty. We need to know whét's'there.
v )

BRANNON RASBERRY & ASSOCIATES CERTIFIED COURT REPORTERS
300 E. MAIN, SUITE 1024, EL PASO TX 79901 (915) 533-1199
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K 1 I am very proud of tlhe IBWC for the.way the
2 levees and how the system held up to the flood last
3’ year. I am very proud of the IBWC for the action they
4 took to get effective management in. And I'm proud of
5 the IBWC because. they continue to work next to'the
(9] closed, smelter town aﬁd they are sick. End of March
7 of 2005 our Federal State Department said the workers at
8 | American Dam are sick, and that we needéd independent
9 medical review in our region.
10 I am really concerned because our city is
EP-Hla 11 pulling environmental monitoring away from medical
(cort) 12 doctors; it will Dbe now under solid waste in our cify.
13 We need independent medical revieQ for the'pebple -
14 working ﬁhere and for all of us. So when we're talking|
15 | about what to do about this stretch of our river between
16 American Dam and Quitman, the first thing we need to do
17 ié ask what ASARCO did here? What toxic waste is here?
18 We need honesty; We need to ask the EPA
19 and the TCEQ and all our public officials to. give . us
20 honest sérvices.- We deserve that. The people employed
21 by these agencies deserve that. They deserve it from
22 our community. They deserve the support from us because
23 they need the community behind them in order to do their
t 24 jobs right. Thanks. |

25 _ MR. BORUNDA: Thank you, Ms. McMurray. The

BRANNON RASBERRY & ASSOCIATES CERTIFIED COURT REPORTERS
300 E. MAIN, SUITE 1024, EL PASO TX 79901 (915) 533-1199
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Ep-H2 1 next speaker is John Sproul.
Mr. John . .
Sproul 2 MR. SPROUL: My name is John Sproul. I'm

3 with the Center for Environmental Resource Management at
4 the University of Texas at El Paso. Our center manages
5 Rio Bosque Wetlands Park on behalf of UTEP and the City

6 of E1 Paso, and we great;y appreciate the U.S. section

7 indluding increased water supplies to Rio Bosqug as a

8 | possible measure to look at in conjunction with flood

9 control activities on the Rectification Project. Having
10 some water available at Rio Bosque during the growing
11 | season is essential to realizing the full biclogical,
12 educational, and recreational potential of the park. So

13 | we very much support having this particular measure

14 | included in the final Programmatic Environmental Impact
EP-H2a

15 Statement.

16 And we look forward to working with the
17 U.S. seétion and with our other partners as

18 opportuhities develop to benefit_Rio Bosque in

19 conjunction with specific flood control activities. So

20 | thank you very much for considering Rio Bosque Wetlands

21 Park in this way. We greatly appreciate it. Thank vyou.

22 MR. BORUNDA: Thank you, Dr. Sproul. The
23 | next speaker is Mr. Kevin Bixby from the Southwest |
24 Environmental Center. Kevin,.would you please come

25 fofward?
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MR. BIXBY: Thank you. My name is Kevin
Bixby, I'm with the Southwest Environmental Center. I
haven't had a chance to read the document thoroughly,
I've skimmed it, and mostly I have gquestions.

To begin with, Mr. John Bernell inIZOOO
signed a memorandum of.understahding with the Southwest
Environmental Center committing the U.S. section IBWC to
preparing an Environmental Impact Statement for the
rectification project and the canalization project and

to consider certain scope of work -- scope of analysis

that is detailed in the MOU. And so my question is, how .

was that MOU considered given that it doesn't appear

'

that that scope of analysis was completed and this EIS

-- the EIS for the rectification is part of .the

-programmatic for several flood control projects and not

a stand alone EIS?

And I also have a question, what is the
preferred alternative for the.agency? Are you guys
going to anéwer these questions or I'm just rambling on?
I can get them léter?

| MR. BORUNDA: The setup for the meeting is
to have input.

MR. BIXBY: Okay.-

MR. BORUNDA: So we would address your

concerns and --
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A 1 ' MR:. VICTORIA: I can clarify. The two

2 approaches when you do an En&ironmental Impact

3 Statement, you can select the prefered alternative up

4 front, if you already have enough environmental

5 information, which one is environmentally preferred.
EP-H3b 6 And the second approach is to get all the input from the
— 7 public review, and at that point join that with'the

8 | technical issue and come up with a decision, which is

9 the best alternative to be selected. That decision is

10 produced one month after the final EIS is released as a

11 | formal document called the Record of Decision. So in
v 12 this case, the selection of alternative will follow this

13 | public review process.
A 14 | MR. BIXBY: Okay. Thank you. Another

15 question, and obviously these are the fundamental issues

16 that we raised in regards to the Canalization EIS as

17 well. There are two current management activities that

18 have very detrimental effect on the river ecdsystem, the

EP-H3c 19 vegetation management, the mowing, and the channel

20 maintenance, the drédging. And so, again, I would ask_

21 what is the legal authdrity -- specific legal authority

22 for IBWC to carryrout these activities in the

23 rectification project?

24 _ And another way of asking that, are these
\ & 25 activities ca:ried out for flood control, for boundary
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A 1 preservation, for efficient water'deliv,ery, or some
2 other purpose? And what is the legal authority? It
3 would be helpful to have that, let me put it that way.
4 It would be helpful to have that légal authority --
5 specific legal authority cited in the EIS.
T 6 ' Anq then given that those activities there
(cont.) 7 is legal authority to carry out those activities, how
8 | does IBC know when and where it needs to conduct those '
9 activities? And I hope it's on the basis of some
10 rational criteria, preferably the use of flow to the
11 modeling, and not on the basis of, Well; we've always
v 12 done it this way. Wg can tell when it needs to be done.
A 13 Okay. My last question, I didn't see any
14 mention of permitting that the Agency has to, do '
15 dredging,_a 404 permit under the Clean Water Act. Does
16 the Agency have that permitting specifically for the-
17 Rectification Project? What sort.of permit is it? Is
18 it an individual permit? 1Is it a nationWide permit?
=P-H3d 19 And if it's a nationwide, what is.the -- when both -- in
20 either case, what mitigation work has been done of is
21 contemplated for ——.to mitigate the impacts of that --
22 of those activities? And what is.the baseline channel
23 condition that the nationwide is based on, if it's
24 natiohwide?
\ & 25 MR. BORUNDA: To answer your question,
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A 1 Kevin, to clarify it, the only-dfedging that has been

2 conducted in the Rectification Project is dredging at

3 American Dam near the gates. And right now Mexico 1is

4 dpedging within the Chamizal, which is the cement line-
5 portion of the river. Both instances the dredging takes
© it down to the -- basicaLly the concrete. We're goihg'

7 back to the invert, the existing invert, which is the

8 concrete in both cases.
9 We have not done any dredging within the-
10 actual river channel itself, the actual nétuﬁal stream

EP-H3d 11 | bed. ©Like I said, the only dredging that has been done
(cont.)

12 is within the Chamizal and up here in the American Dam.
13 | And it's actually a nationwide permit for both projects.
14 MR. BIXBY: So you don't have existing

15 permits to do other portions of the rectification?

16 MR. BORUNDA: No, we don't.

17 MR. BIXBY: Okay. Thank you.

18 MR. BORUNDA: Thank you.

19 - MR. VICTORIA: There's one additional .

20. comment that -- a_reminder this documeﬁt is prépared in

21 corporation with the Corps of Engineers, which is the
22 Agency responsibile for permitting and managing the

23 | natural waters of the United States. So that's an

24 element that is good to keep in mind as to the overall

v 25 framework that we have fdr this document.
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1 MR. BORUNDA: Okay.l The next person that

2 has signed up is Dr. Michélsen from Texas A&M. Please

3 come forward.

4 MR. MICHELSEN: Good evening. My name is
EP-H4 5 Ari Michelson I'm with -- formally with Texas A&M

Mr. Ari

Michelsen

6. University, but that's.not my role tonightt' I'm

7 speaking as a public citizen.
8 MR. BORUNDA: Okay.
A 9 MR. MICHELSEN: Unless we're engaged
10 formally in the evaluation process, my career and what I
11 db, however, has been involved in.waté:‘resource

12 management and evaluations, and particularly integrated

13 water resource management. I'd like fo first éompliment
14 and applaud IBWC on development of this EIS,. and again .
15 say that I support a multipurpose.project management

1o approach.

_HLEE] 17 ‘There are several things in this study as
18 recognized, it's a Programmatic EIS, so detaills on

19 specific projects to be evaluated and how they'llrbe

20 evaluated are not included; however, how they're to be

21 evaluated should be and must be included. This is a
22 Programmatic EIS. When you evaluate and later determine

23 the priority projects, the methods of how those projects

24 will be determined needs to be included.’

\ & 25 And this addresses the point in the

BRANNON RASBERRY & ASSOCIATES CERTIFIED COURT REPORTERS
300 E. MAIN, SUITE 1024, EL PASO TX 79901 (915) 533-1199

Draft PEIS Comments Page 36


48667
Text Box
   EP-H4   
Mr. Ari Michelsen

48667
Line

48667
Text Box
  EP-H4a


28

4 1 presentation that one of the priorities of this process
2 is the need for increased flédd capacity as a primary
3 consideration. Well, how is that need going to be
4 determined? Nowhere in here does it have an economic
5 analysis of that. What are the benefits of these
6 projects? And that needslto be included in the EIS as a
7 mechanism of an evaluation.
EP-H4a _
(cont.) 8 So one of the major points is add language.
9 The projects will be prioritized or approved based on
10 analysis of economic benefits and cost.: The Corps of
11 Engineers and .the federal agencies have a very specific
l? procedure to this. It's under -the principles and
13 guidelines for evaluating land and water projects. That
14 languagé is absent in the EIS right now. I would highly
\ & 15 recommend that that be included.
,;f 16 Something else that's not. included in terms
17 of economic analysis is a recent study of IBWC flood
18 control benefits that should be cited in the report. It
—— 19 applies to the three project that are identified in the
20 study and was done‘less than three years ago. Tf youid
21 like additional informétion on that I could gladly
22 provide it.
i 23 One of the items, particularly with thel
24 hearing tomorrow tonight and the draft study from the
25 Corps of Engineers that I would like addressed, is the
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‘,ST 1 incorporation of the Corps of Engineers El Paso Flood

2 | Assessment Study with their new flood precipitation

3 estimetes, and then also FEMA's FIRM maps. Okay. How

4 are these draft FIRM maps that are being presented

5 tomorrow night to .the public incorporated in thie? And
[EE““ 6. | how are they part of the decisien making process of what
7 projects, specific projects IBWC will undertake?

8 THE REPORTER: I'm sorry? - '

9 MR. MICHELSEN: What specific projects IBWC

10 will undertake.

\ A _ _ ' :
11 THE REPORTER: Thank you.
A 12 MR. MICHELSEN: Back to the economic
13 analysis. On the.economic analysis text and téblee '

14 .provided, it's largely just an inventory that's not

15 related to projects. It's population, total housing in
vl6 counties, those are statistics that are not related to
[EEEEH 17 IBWC programs. Okay. When you go through an EIS, and
18 you'll need to do this laterxr for detailed ones, you need
19 to look at the population that's impacted by-these

20 rprojects.and houeing that's impacted by'the.projects,

21 not the entire county.

22 And this also goes for estimating fhe
23 multiplier effects. There are no citations or -
24 references in the economic section of where thoee
v 25 multipliers or data came from. The multipliers on the
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surface appear to be very high, particularly in rural
2 areas where you have a great‘émount of leakage of the
3 dollars spent because those rural areas typically don't
4 have the equipment and have the expertise, so many of

5 those dollars will not be an impact in those rural

6 areas.

EP-H4d .

i) 7 .. Lastly, and I started with this, the
8 evaluation methods are absent in the EIS. And I
9 strongly recommend that the evaluation methods, they'll
10 be used for -- specific detailed projects to be
11 | identified. What models, what techniqués, for example,
l? principles and guidelines are going to be used to
13 | evaluate these projects. Thank you.

v 14 | MR. BlORUNDA: Thank you very much,

15 Dr. Michelsen. Anthony, has anyone else signed upé
16 _ MR. DAVIS: No.
17 ' MR. BORUNDA; 'Again, as a final reminder,

18" | the comment period for this Draft Programmatic EIS is

19 September the 24th, therefore, any written comments that
20 | you wish to submit-to_the IBWC which has not been

21 submitted tonight or pfeViously submitted, must be

22 postmarked before:that date. And, again, please submit
23 | those comments £o mysélf at the following address, tﬁe
24 4171 North Mesa, Suite C-100, here in E1 Paso, 79902.

25| And, again, if you havenft done so, please be sure to
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1 comments up until September the 24th. And I'll go ahead
2 and now start the second’parf'of tonight's meeting where
3 you can ~-- we would like to seek input from you folks.

4 And so if anybody has signed up on the speaker card, I-
5 would like to go ahead and address you at that time.

6 : And if you'd_like either to come up to the
7 podium, or we're a small group, so I think you can --

8 I'll go ahead and take them in the order that Carlos

9 handed them to me. At this time Mr. Nieto if you would

PR-H1 _
Mr. Carlos 10 like to...

E. Nieto

11 MR. NIETO: I have three comments to make.

12 One, I'm encouraged by the fact that you have water
13 qualities out there. You cannot assume that water
14 quality-is not effected and wiil not effect the

15 | community present, past, and future of Presidio. i hope .
16 you monitor water carefully, very, very carefully.

17 | The concern that I have for you has to do
18 with -- not only chemical, I think you've addressed that
19 to some extent, contamination through waste products

20 through Mexico. I think you'vé addressed that, and we
21 appréciate that, but the quality I'm referrihg to is the
22 allowance of salinated water through the -- also the new
23 farmlands in Mexico to be leeched into the Rio Grandé,

24 which has posed a very difficult problem for farmers.

25 As you are well aware our current farmers
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A 1 | are basically harvesting, and I'm exaggerating at this

2 point, but the point needs to be made, tumble weeds.

3 We've gone from raising cantaloupes and onions to

4 basically pasture-type crops. We are aware of the labor
5 shortages that have led to the demise of those cfops,

6. | but we are now anticipéting an économic devélopment in

7 the future of Presidio. We need to be able to depend on
8 | quality water systems, not salinated water.systems that

9 are going to kill any future crops.

PR-H1a |10 The crops we're looking at are. perhaps --
(cont.) . :
11 they're crops that our state and our country wvalue, and
12 some have to do with the development of enérgy, others

'

13 have to do with specific types of crops that ére gfown

14 in this particular area. Due to the heat and elevations

15 of Presidio, our prime for vefy critical crops, our
16 farmers are looking to bail themselves out what they
17 find now. They have very little, if any, control over

18 the quality of water, you do.l We need ybur help in

19 intervening with our Mexican authority, they-nééd-to
20 stop the.leeching and leeching into the'Rio.Grande,

21 which dete;iorates the quality no matter what’crops we

22 dream of planting, Presidio's economic future, from a

23 farming standpoint, they are going to be killed with
24 salinated water, point one.

25 Point two has to do with something that I'm
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going to generalize, and not to be terribly specific,
but I'm sure our Mexican countefparts are aware of this.
I have a friend that happens to be on a water network
system across the border in Ojinaga. Short of -- not
too long ago, he shared s@me information with

Mr. Hernandez on'some fechanneling projects'that they're

working on. My concern 1is, can our levees and waterways

" handle the level of volume that they're going to be

attempting to dismiss through the Rio Grande Channél?
And there's some projects'on the way in Ojinaga and
rechanneling, and I guesé there's some_éoncerns.

If we’rg,not ready for it, énd they start
opening the gates, the worse case‘sceﬁario is we're

going to6 flood some people, we may hurt some, lives, and

. there's concern there. I hope'that we're working in

sync, but I'm not sure that we are. So that issue on

rechanneling and how it impacts our river channel is --

from a public health standpoiﬁt, public éafety
standpoint,.is a great concern. By far the gréatesﬁ
episodes.that ha§e ever hit Presidio in the history of
Presidio has beén méjor flooding events, at which.time
little recourse. And I just don't want to lose any
lives or properties if we can prevent and apprehend them
by working carefully with our counterparts acroés the

border.
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f 1 . The third pointr has to do with more of a
2 question, but if I don't ask you, I don't know who to
3 ask. And it has to do with, what is boundary's

4 responsibility for old river channels where the river
5 has moved that now have become tremendous mosqguito

© habitats and public health concerns? And we have one

7 such concern right in our backyard of the high school.
8 An old river channel which has -- over time has been
9 blocked, and we've got -- and I've dealt with Miguel

10 Escobedo when he was the director of quality health for

PR-H1c

11 | region 9 and 10. We get big lagunas near or adjacent to

12 our high school. Do we have to lose any lives? Do we
13 have to effect anyone because we got stagnated water on
14 | old river channels that have been blocked and are being

15 blocked? What's the government's responsibilities of

16 resource to help us clear those? Eventually that water
17 will already end up in the river, but it's not -- it's
18 creating mosquito habitats. Quite frankly gentlemen, I
19 know you protect the environment, a lot of interest, but

20 it's time to start putting a higher priority on

21 protecting human lives and livestock. At the expense of
22 these mosquitos and I think the City of Presidio has

23 gone through expense with the county on trying to

24 fumigate, but even that is not enough. We get basically

4L 25 fly-size mosquitoes in that area that are going to hurt
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1 some .people.

A 2 That's what I have, and I'm glad to see,
3 for the fourth point, the salt cedar project because I
4 believe if it was the federal government through the
5 Boundary Commission that brought salt cedar to control
6 erosion. And I believe that's a project that came
7 orfginally from France that created some tremendous
8 _prob;ems for us héfe. You know, I know, they're'
9 everywhere, and we need your help. And we know it's
10 going to take time so continue your work on the salt

rEE:E;1.11 cedar because .it's here. It's done quife'a‘bit of

12 damage, and it sure is consuming -- they're water
13 | 'guzzlers, at a time when we ought to be finding ways to
14 - conservé water, our most precious commodity.
15 | The'future of Presidio lies in. the quality
16 of the water, not only for irrigation, but for human
17 consumpfion and we need your help. We may be small, we
18" | may be isolated, but we cannot and ought not be
19 forgotten. And we're in close contact with Congressman
20 Rodriguez, and wefll be addreséing some of these issues,
21 so this is the app:opriate time to land them_on you.
22 Thank you.

v | | | |
23 | MR. BORUNDA: Thank you, Mr. Nieto. The

=T next person is Mr. Lorenzo Hernandez.
v Lorenzo MR. LORENZO HERNANDEZ: My question is like -
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Mr. Nieto was saying, I don't know who to ask. My
concern -- we're talking about flood control. My
concern is not only the levees, but -- and again, I

don't know if I should be addressing this with you, the
Cibolo Creek. What can the government do, what can you
guys do to help us prevent some type of flodding? .I've

talked to Commissioner Aranda yesterday. We went and

- saw -- I talked to our city administrator about it,

nobody seems to knbw how much danger we're in, and
nobody seems to care until, I feel, it's going to be
late.

The cregk comes directly into the city.
And if you pass by the old bridge? if the levee busts
right there, we're going to be flooded and that highway'
that was built by TxDOT, instead of helping us out it's
going to hurt us, I'm talking about the town. So my
question to you is, what can we do as a city, or maybe
as a county, or who can we get inwvolved éo that they can
help us divert? What I wish that could be done is to
divert the water more up north near the mountain and --
instead of it coming directly into the city.

And my next question is concerning the
Cibolo Creek. - And I don't think it's going to take too

much work or too much money and at the same time, I

think it would prevent loss of property and lives, if it
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1 really happens. Like I said, nobody worries about it,
2 nobody sees it until it's too'late, and that's what I'm

'3 afraid of.

;T 4 ) My second point with the salt cedar_is,_
5 there's been a lot of talk with -- I don't know what the
6 agency is called. Ms. Sims, you might could help me
7. out.
8 | MS. SIMS: I think it's the Department of

9 Agriculture.
10 MR. LORENZO HERNANDEZ: 1I've talked to

11 those people, like, twice already and we've had

| PRH-2b

12 meetings, but it seems to me that nothing's come up out

13 | of those meetings. And like I said, maybe it's a slow
14 process; and if it_is, I would like for it to continue
15 because we do have a problem here. I'm a landowner and
16 I've got salt cedar on my property, and those are

17. { nothing but trouble.

18 _ MS. SIMS: Excuse me, Lorenzo. I think in

19 last- week's paper there was a whole article about

20 releasing a bug or-a beetle to do the same.

21 MR. BQRUNDA: Yes, I was going to meqtion
22 that. | | |

23 » MS. SIMS; So technically it‘o going to.be"
24 | doing the same process --

25 | MR. LORENZO HERNANDEZ: i mean, is it --
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A i MS. SIMS: -- to follow any process --
2 MR. BORUNDA: Okay. But this is a

3 process -—-

PR-H2D 4 MS. SIMS: Salt cedar is the target, and

(cont.)

5 they didn't follow any process, we don't want to make

6 . the same mistake.
7 MR. BORUNDA: Okay.
8 . MR. LORENZO HERNANDEZ: Like I said; I

9 | don't know if I should be addressing Cibolo Creek with

10 you, maybe, I don't know, but it needs to be addressed.

v 11 Thank you.

12 MR. BORUNDA: Okay. Thank you,
PR-H3 13 Mr. Hernandez. The next person that has signed up for
Ms. Patt Sims _ '
14 oral comments is Ms. Sims. ‘
A 15 MS. SIMS: I am just basically seeking
ie clarification. Basically, what's involved in this

17 project is adding height to levees, and that might

18 increase in width of floods? The project in Presidio.
19 MR. BORUNDA: That is a common -feature for
PR-H3a I :
20 all the flood control projects. We did some hydraulic
21 modeling back in 2003 with the Corps of Enginéers, and
22 we were finding that some of our levees are deficient in

23 levee height. And then, of course, following Katrina,

24 and I guess --

\ & 25 MS. SIMS: Suddenly it's a issue.
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A 1 MR. BORUNDA: -- sud‘den-ly it's a top
2 priority. And so, yes, that is one feature, and it's
3 one that is pending. As a matter of fact, tonight, this
4 evening in El1 Paso, FEMA is releasing the new flood
5 insurance rate maps for El Paso County, and that.is a
6 humongous issue there because what FEMA has ‘done is that
7 they've -- those flood insurance maps were developed in
8 | a strange way because there are deficiehcies in the
9 levee, FEMA then developed their maps as if there were
PR-H3a S
(cont.) 10 no levees present. And so all they did was when they
11 modeled, they just ran the water éurfage elevation out
12 into the flood plain“ as far as the water would go, and
13 | that has become the new flood zone. And so that is real
14 _critical; We're trying to avoid that as much as '
15 | possible, but, you know, FEMA's on their schedule and
16 we're on ours, and we can't receive, you know,
17 congressional appropriation to réise our levees and
18 whatnot, but --
19 ' | MS. SIMS: But that's basically what I
20 just - |
21 | MR. VICTORIA: Yes, we just wanted to --
22 MR. BORUNDA: Yes, that is one of the main
23 features. O©On top of that we also have -- in other --.1in
24 flood control projects, like in El Paso and in New
v 25 Mexico. New Mexico --
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: 1 ' MS. SIMS: Not here.
2 MR. BORUNDA: -- was not included in this.
3 We have other initiatives like river trail projects.

4 And so in order for us to allow river trail projects to

5 occur, we need to have some type of environmental

Tiﬂ?— 6 documentation so that we can juspify allowing, you khow,
7 river trail projects, restoration projects, and things
8 | to occur, so that's another feature as well. We just

9 have to have the documentation in place, and if other

10 projects come into play we do cite specific -- or
11 | project specific environmental documentation for those.
12 This Programmatic EIS 1s more of an umbrella

tL 13 environmental document that we will then tier off of for

14 future projects.

15 Okay. Are there any other persons wishing
16 | to make comments?
17 MR. McENTIRE: I have one guestion.

MR. BORUNDA: Yes, sir.

PR-H4 : THE REPORTER: Name, please?

Mr. Dennis
McEntire

MR. McENTIRE: Dennis McEntire. Are there
A 21 any hidden agendas in this project that we're probably

22 looking at, just right  straight out and not seeing

PR-H4a

23 because we're not aware of them? Is there any

24 additional water use by the mﬁnicipality or anything

v 25 that's part of this thing? I noticed that it said more
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A 1 efficient use of water resources, and in that kind --

2 when I see wording like that, it just bothers me in

3 terms of hidden agenda. I just want to make it
4 transparent. I mean, maybe this is as transparent as it
5 needs to be. I'm just kind of worried about that kind

6. | of stuff.

7 MR. BORUNDA: Regarding water usage, the
8 | Boundary Commission has no water rights. And so we
9 can't -- you know,. our main mission is flood control,

10 boundary stabilization, and that's pretty much our main

11 issue as Carlos mentioned.
12 MR. McENTIRE: Could you clarify what more
PR-Haa | 13 efficient water use means? .
(cont.) . !
14 MR. VICTORIA: It really falls,more in the
15 |- area of regional initiatives, in the sense, it's really

16 up to McAllister habitat in Néw_Mexico, there are

17 | programs to support the farmers into proper changes to
18 program us in access of water. But those are really --

19 it's for the National Resources Conservation. Service or

20 other agents can bring to the table, or the farmers

21 themselves as a way to improve the use of water. Really
22 the Commission doesn't have any. You just have heard in
23 scope meetings some ideas, I don't think -- as-said with

24 this Presidio Project, I don't think we have that

v 25 particular problem.

BRANNON RASBERRY & ASSOCIATES CERTIFIED COURT REPORTERS
300 E. MAIN, SUITE 1024, EL PASO TX 79901 (915) 533-1199

Draft PEIS Comments Page 51


48667
Line

48667
Text Box
 PR-H4a
  (cont.)


32

i 1 MR. BORUNDA: I would say that part of it
2 is salt cedar control. I‘mean, just controlling salt
3 cedar would actually increasé some water efficiencies
4 there. And to answer Mr. Hernandez's gquestion earlier,
5 up in the upper reach of the Presidio Project,'they did
6 | release the éalt'cedarlbeetle, or something'species.
' 7 It's actually -- it's a nonnative. insect, but it
8 | actually attacks salt cedar from where salt cedar is
9 from. And so they've released some experimental plots
10 and they hope to get some results. The project was '
11 delayed a bit because we had to coordinate with Mexico
12 from an internationa% point of view, becaUSe a beetle
13 released in the U.S. is going to ﬁake its way across' the
PR-Haa 14 river. And so Mexico had some concerns, but those ‘
(com) 15 -concerns were finally cleared up énd there's going
16 to be --
17 MR. LORENZO HERNANDEZ : And how do those
18 beetles work?
i9 : MR. BORUNDA: They eat the leaves on the
20 salt cedar, and so infestate[sic] the tree; and then
21 théy just move onto‘other trees eating the leaves. And
22 it's not a magic bullet or anythihg; it takes -- through
23 time, you won't start seeing results till two to
24 threé years down the road. So that's --'1I could try to
v 25 get you some information on that if --
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A 1 MR. LORENZO HERNANDEZ: What about the
2 Cibolo Creek?
3 MR. BORUNDA: Cibolo Creek?
4 MR. LORENZO HERNANDEZ: Yes.
5 _ MR. BORUNDA: To be honest with you, I'm
9] not aware of the jurisdiction that those levee on Cibolo
7 Creek are. I mean, maybe Hector --
8 MR. NIETO: Corps of Engineers.
9 MR. HECTOR HERNANDEZ: It's the Corps of
10 Engineers and the county.
11 MR. BORUNDA: And the county?

ii;gb l? MR. HECTOR HERNANDEZ: {Nonverbal

13 response.’)
14 - MR. BORUNDA: Yeah, because I think our
15 jurisdiction is down by the river. And maybe voicing
16 your concerns to the county or TxDot --
17 MR. HECTOR HERNANDEZ: I know at one time
18 | the county, they did some work.
19 : MR. LORENZO HERNANDEZ: They did some work
20 on it, but I just don't think it was good enough. I
21 don't think it's good enough. I mean, it helped, but I
22 don't think it was good enough.
23 MS. SIMS: And historically if the river
24 floods, Cibolo floods, Presidio floods.

v 25 | MR. HERNANDEZ: And I'm more afraid of
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f 1 | cibolo --

2 ' MS. SIMS: Right.
3 MR. LORENZO HERNANDEZ: -- really than the
4 river.

PR-H2b : i ) _

(cont.) 5 MS. SIMS: The Cibolo is more in the area
6 of Presidio --
7. ' . MR. LORENZO HERNANDEZ: Right, so that -
8 | MS. SIMS: -—- is working on and_the'river.

i_ 9 | MR. LORENZO HERNANDEZ: Right.

10 MR. BORUNDA: Okay. So any othér comments,
11 7anybody else has signed up?

i 1% ' MR. NIETO: One last comment. I spoke to
13 | the issue of water quality on the salination, and the
14 other ié water quantity, the volume of water. We've

15 gone through a.lot of hard years here in drought and not
16 bnly'was the water contaminated, salinated, but very

17 little water flow. At times it was difficult for

PR*EE] 18 farmers'to be able to depend on the water source. So

19 when we talk. about efficiency, what efficiency if

20 | there's no water?

21 _ ' So efficiency in managemeﬁt of_how they

22 drain the dams in Mexico to get them floWing through

23 | here, and the American, whatever water, dams, or drains

24 that allow water to flow through the Rio Grande need to

25 be looked at closer because,.again, our farmers and
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A 1 their future crops depend on, not on the quality of

2 water, but the quantity of water; at least enough to

3 irrigate. And that's the times it's been fallen short.

4 MR. BORUNDA: Yes, sir. I know the water

5 depth was a big issue for quite some time. And,.you

6 know, hopefully we're out of a drought situdtion, it's a
PR-Hle 7 | mother nature thing as well. Added to that, you know,

(cont.)

8 the way it's managed. So hopefully we'fe out of the dry

9 area.

10 MR. NIETO: How do we plan for. economic
11 development in the area of agriculture and farming if
12 the water source is not a dependable commOdity in

13 quantity and quality? And farmers have gone through'

14 that, that's why most of them are broke. That's why you

15 see tumble weeds. It's not a pretty sight. And it's

16 not a sight we want to leave permanent, and to that end,
v . .

17 we're going to be asking for help.

18 MR. BORUNDA: Okay. As a final reminder,

19 you can also provide your input via written comments,

20 and please submit your comments no later than

21 September 24th. And I guess at this time we'll go ahead
22 and conclude the public hearing. And so for thé record
23 the time is now 7:06 p.m., and this public hearing is

24 now formally concluded. And thank you again fof'taking

25 time to join us tonight.
({Hearing concluded at 7:06 p.m.)
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I AG-10: U.S. Army Corps of Engineers I

DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY

GALVESTON DISTRICT, CORPS OF ENGINEERS
Corpus Christi Regulatory Field Office
5151 Flynn Parkway, Suite 306
Corpus Christi, Texas 78411-4318

REPLY TO
ATTENTION OF November 15,2007

Regulatory Branch

SUBJECT: SWG-2007-1511

International Boundary and Water Commission
Attention: Daniel Borunda

4171 N. Mesa Street Suite C-100

El Paso, Texas 79902-1432

Gentlemen;

This is in reference to your letter, submitted August 3, 2007, requesting
comments concerning the Draft Programmatic Environmental Statement for future
improvements to the Lower Rio Grande-Flood Control Project (FCP). The Lower
Rio Grande-FCP extends approximately 186 miles from Penitas to the mouth of
the Rio Grande through Hidalgo and Cameron Counties, Texas, as shown on the
enclosed pages in four sheets.

Four alternatives are being considered for future improvements including the
continued implementation of current operation and maintenance practices (O&M),
the Enhanced Operation and Maintenance (EOM) alternative, the Integrated Water
Resources Management (IWR) alternative, and the Multipurpose Project
Management (MPM) alternative. Under the current O&M practices of the FCP,
E-lOa the levee mowing would not affect wetlands, while the proposed EOM alternative

would increase the levee footprint and may affect wetlands, but these effects
would be minimized to the maximum extent possible. Similar effects to wetlands
would occur under the IWR and the MPM alternatives. In addition, all four
alternatives would include the maintenance of the river channel, including the
removal of sediment from the channel and the mouth of the Rio Grande

The Rio Grande is a navigable water of the U.S. and is regulated by the
Corps of Engineers (Corps) under Section 10 of the Rivers and Harbors Act and
Section 404 of the Clean Water Act. Under Section 10 any work in the Rio
Grande including dredging or the construction of structures requires a Department
of the Army (DA) permit. Additionally, any activities that involve, or result in,
the discharge of dredged or fill material in the Rio Grande or any other water of
the U.S., including any adjacent wetland areas, are regulated under the Clean
Water Act and will require a DA permit. You should submit an ag) lication and
v project plans for Corps review prior to the initiation of aﬁ)};aéﬁﬁé aﬁ@fﬂg}?\r}éss RRgE °7



48667
Text Box
    AG-10:  U.S. Army Corps of Engineers

48667
Line

48667
Text Box
  AG-10a


A

2-

would involve any work in the Rio Grande or fill in any waters of the U.S.,
including wetlands.

This determination has been conducted to identify the limits of the Corps of
Engineers’ Clean Water Act jurisdiction for the particular site identified in this
request. This determination may not be valid for the wetland conservation
provision of the Food Security Act of 1985, as amended. If the owner or their
tenant are USDA program participants or anticipate participation in the USDA
programs, then they should request a certified wetland determination from the
local office of the Natural Resources Conservation Service prior to starting work.

This letter contains an approved jurisdictional determination for your subject
site. If you object to this determination, you may request an administrative appeal
under Corps regulations at 33 CFR Part 331. Enclosed you will find a combined
Notification of Administrative Appeal Options and Process (NAP) and Request
for Appeal (RFA) form. If you request to appeal this determination you must
submit a completed RFA form to the Southwestern Division Office at the
following address:

AG-10a
(cont.)

James E. Gilmore, Appeal Review Officer
Southwestern Division, CESWD-CMO-E

1100 Commerce Street, Suite 831, Room 8E9
Dallas, Texas 75242-1317

Telephone: 469-487-7061; FAX: 469-487-7190

In order for an RFA to be accepted by the Corps, the Corps must determine
that it is complete, that it meets the criteria for appeal under 33 C.F.R. part 331.5,
and that it has been received by the Division Office within 60 days of the date of
the NAP. Should you decide to submit an RFA form, it must be received at the
above address by January 14, 2008.

It is not necessary to submit an RFA form to the Division office if you do not
object to the determination in this letter.

This approved determination is valid for five years from the date of this letter

unless new information warrants revision before the expiration date. Please
reference the determination number SWG-2007-1511 in future correspondence
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pertaining to this project. If you have questions concerning this matter, please
contact Marie C. Pattillo at the letterhead address or by telephone at 361-814-
5847.

Sincerely,

—>> Lloyd Mullins
Unit Leader,
Corpus Christi Regulatory Field Office

Enclosures
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ict. nternationa ounr Commission | File #: SWG-2007-1511 Date: 15 Nov. 2007

Attached is: See Section below

INITIAL PROFFERED PERMIT (Standard Permit or Letter of Permission)

PROFFERED PERMIT (Standard Permit or Letter of Permission)

PERMIT DENIAL

X | APPROVED JURISDICTIONAL DETERMINATION

PRELIMINARY JURISDICTIONAL DETERMINATION

5

7

; ‘”’f\‘

A: INITIAL PROFFERED PERMIT: You may accept or obj ect to fhe perrrﬁt. l

v\&J\gl G

e ACCEPT: Ifyou received a Standard Permit, you may sign the permit document and return it to the district engineer for final
authorization. If you received a Letter of Permission (LOP), you may accept the LOP and your work is authorized. Your
signature on the Standard Permit or acceptance of the LOP means that you accept the permit in its entirety, and waive all rights
to appeal the permit, including its terms and conditions, and approved jurisdictional determinations associated with the permit.

® OBIJECT: If you object to the permit (Standard or LOP) because of certain terms and conditions therein, you may request that
the permit be modified accordingly. You must complete Section II of this form and return the form to the district engineer.
Your objections must be received by the district engineer within 60 days of the date of this notice, or you will forfeit your right
to appeal the permit in the future. Upon receipt of your letter, the district engineer will evaluate your objections and may: (a)
modify the permit to address all of your concerns, (b) modify the permit to address some of your objections, or (c) not modify
the permit having determined that the permit should be issued as previously written. After evaluating your objections, the
district engineer will send you a proffered permit for your reconsideration, as indicated in Section B below.

B: PROFFERED PERMIT: You may accept or appeal the permit

e ACCEPT: Ifyou received a Standard Permit, you may sign the permit document and return it to the district engineer for final
authorization. If you received a Letter of Permission (LOP), you may accept the LOP and your work is authorized. Your
signature on the Standard Permit or acceptance of the LOP means that you accept the permit in its entirety, and waive all rights
to appeal the permit, including its terms and conditions, and approved jurisdictional determinations associated with the permit.

¢ APPEAL: If you choose to decline the proffered permit (Standard or LOP) because of certain terms and conditions therein, you
may appeal the declined permit under the Corps of Engineers Administrative Appeal Process by completing Section II of this
form and sending the form to the division engineer. This form must be received by the division engineer within 60 days of the
date of this notice.

C: PERMIT DENIAL: You may appeal the denial of a permit under the Corps of Engineers Administrative Appeal Process
by completing Section II of this form and sending the form to the division engineer. This form must be received by the division
engineer within 60 days of the date of this notice.

D: APPROVED JURISDICTIONAL DETERMINATION: You may accept or appeal the approved
jurisdictional determination (JD) or provide new information.

* ACCEPT: You do not need to notify the Corps to accept an approved JD. Failure to notify the Corps within 60 days of the
date of this notice, means that you accept the approved JD in its entirety, and waive all rights to appeal the approved JD.

® APPEAL: If you disagree with the approved JD, you may appeal the approved JD under the Corps of Engineers Administrative
Appeal Process by completing Section II of this form and sending the form to the division engineer. This form must be received
by the division engineer within 60 days of the date of this notice.

E: PRELIMINARY JURISDICTIONAL DETERMINATION: You do not need to respond to the Corps
regarding the preliminary JD. The preliminary JD is not appealable. If you wish, you may request an
approved JD (which may be appealed), by contacting the Corps district for further instruction. Also you may
provide new information for further consideration by the Corps to reevaluate the JBsaft PEIS Comments Page 64




REASONS FOR APPEAL OR OBJECTIONS: (Describe your reasons for appealing the decision or your objections to an
initial proffered permit in clear concise statements. You may attach additional information to this form to clarify where your reasons
or objections are addressed in the administrative record.)

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: The appeal is limited to a review of the administrative record, the Corps memorandum for the

record of the appeal conference or meeting, and any supplemental information that the review officer has determined is needed to

clarify the administrative record. Neither the appellant nor the Corps may add new information or analyses to the record. However,
ou may provide additional information to clarify the location of information that is already in the administrative record.

e

Gl

& D . it Db Sl o .
If you have questions regarding this decision and/or the appeal If you only have questions regarding the appeal process you may
process you may contact: also contact:
Marie C. Pattillo, Project Manager James E. Gilmore, Appeal Review Officer
U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, CESWG-PE-RCC CESWD-CMO-E,
Corpus Christi Regulatory Field Office 1100 Commerce Street, Suite 831 Room 8E9
5151 Flynn Parkway, Suite 306 Dallas, Texas 75242-0216
Corpus Christi, Texas 78411-4318 Telephone: 214-767-2457; FAX: 214-767-9021
Telephone 361-814-5847;, FAX 361-814-5912 Email: James.E.Gilmore@usace.army.mil

RIGHT OF ENTRY: Your signature below grants the right of entry to Corps of Engineers personnel, and any government
consultants, to conduct investigations of the project site during the course of the appeal process. You will be provided a 15-day
notice of any site investigation, and will have the opportunity to participate in all site investigations.

Date: Telephone number:

Signature of appellant or authorized agent.
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The Arroyo Colorado Watershed Partnership

2401 E. Hwy 83

—

—  Weslaco, Texas 78596

ARROYO COLORADO

“n""-w ilznnns"?,c'lrm 956,/969-5607 Office 956,/969-5639 Fax www.arroyocolorado.org

ORG-5a

September 24, 2007

Mr. Daniel Borunda

Environmental Protection Specialist
Environmental Management Division, USIBWC
4171 North Mesa, C-100

El Paso, TX 79902

Dear Mr. Borunda,

First of all, thank you for the opportunity to review and comment on the Draft Programmatic
Environmental Impact Statement (PEIS) for the Lower Rio Grande Flood Control Project. As a
Board Member of the of the LRG Citizen’s Forum and Watershed Coordinator for the Arroyo
Colorado Watershed Partnership (ACWP) | submit the following comments regarding the Draft
PEIS.

The ACWP is a coalition of over 500 individuals representing federal, state, and local agencies,
NGOs and concerned citizens of the general public. Our mission is to reduce the additions of
pollutants to the Arroyo Colorado to the maximum extent possible in order to meet state water
quality standards and improve the natural terrestrial, riparian, and aquatic habitat associated with
the Arroyo Colorado Watershed. The interior floodway of the USIBWC is part of and within the
Arroyo Colorado Watershed and we request that you recognize the initiative to not only improve
regional water quality in the Arroyo Colorado and the Lower Laguna Madre, but also to promote
a thriving environment and economy for the LRG Valley.

First of all, the USIBWC mandate for flood protection, boundary stabilization, and water
delivery is acknowledged and recognized as the core mission of the USIBWC and is of primary
importance. Moreover, we acknowledge the USIBWC adoption of additional goals that include
improvements in water use, quality, conservation, and multipurpose utilization of projects in
support of local or regional initiatives for recreational use and environmental improvement.

The Draft PEIS evaluates maintenance improvement alternatives to maximize flood protection
and provides alternatives to minimize potential environmental impacts. However, the Draft PEIS

does not address water quality. The ACWP developed “A Watershed Pr&g&t@g@@g n}‘%ré mg Page 66
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ORG-5a
(cont.)

ORG-5b

Arroyo Colorado, Phase 1” and the top strategy of the plan is the construction of regional and
individual wetland systems. Currently, three small wetland systems are being developed outside
the interior floodway and additional potential sites are being reviewed within and outside the
interior floodway. Two potential large-scale wetland sites have been identified within the interior
floodway, one in the Llano Grande area and one south of the City of La Feria where sand is
currently being quarried.

We understand that any growth within the floodway will have some impact on the ability of the
floodway to convey water but ask that you evaluate potential alternative practices within the pilot
channel and on the levees that consider environmental impacts including impacts to existing and
migratory animals. These practices might include wetland systems and selective clearing of
vegetation in limited areas with sensitivity to timing.

We request that you evaluate the potential impact of a large-scale (300 -700 ac) wetland system
of appropriate low growing plants within the interior floodway. Again, flood control and the
protection of human health and safety is priority. Moreover, there may be an opportunity in the
flood control project for environmental and recreational improvements. Our Partnership will
continue to look for opportunities to improve water quality within and outside the USIBWC
interior floodway and we look forward to continued work with the USIBWC in regards to flood
control, human safety, environmental improvement and quality of life.

Sincerely,
Laura
Laura De La Garza

Arroyo Colorado Watershed Coordinator

Cc: Arroyo Colorado Steering Committee
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I ORG-6: Lower Rio Grande Water Committee, Inc. I

LOWER RIO GRANDE WATER COMMITTEE, INC.

OFFICERS

Joasph B. Coultsr, DVM
President '

Sonny Hinojosa,
Vice Preaident

Blll Summers,
Becretary-Treasurer

DIRECTORS

Joa Tucker

Glenn Jarvis

Chuck

Charles D. Rankin

Roy Rodrigues

Kiks de s Garxa
(U. 8, Rep., Ret.)

Troy Allen

Frank (Jo Jo) White

MEMBERS

ORG-6a

Clyde Fincher
Ray Prewett

Jose Barrera
Homer Fasaler
Waynes Halberst
Ken Jones .
Neal King
Joha 8, Bruclak
Neil Haman
Clarencs Magourik

EX-OFFICIO
MEMBERS

Judge Carlos Cascos
Cameron County

Judge J.D. Salingy
Hldalgo County

Judge Eliseo Barnhart
Willacy County

Rick Reyea, LB.W.C.
Marcedes

Carlos Rubenstain
Watermaster

v

P. O. Box 1499

WESLACO, TEXAS 78599-1499
PHONE 956/968-3141

August 13,

Mr. Daniel Borunda
Environmental Protection Specialist

Environmental Management Division,
4171 North Mesa,

El Paso,

Dear Mr.

C-100
Tx.

Borunda:

2007

FAX 956/968-0210

USIBWC

Thank you for providing a copy of the

Draft PEIS.
ChapterlV page 2-4,
entitled WATER QUALITY.

I direct your attention to
line 22,

2‘1.6

The text does not acknowledge the presence
the El Morillo drain diversion canal which
has kept TDS readings at acceptable levels in
the Rio Grande below Anzalduas.

Its history and importance are documented in
the enclosed material.
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I IND-2: Mr. Carl A. Boyd I

September 14,2007
I have studied the Draft Programmatic Environmental Impact Statement with much thought,
being a retired L.B.W.C. employee , I can relate to it , strongly.
Under “No Action Alternative”

Levee System Maintenance

Floodway “

River Channel -

Was studied and on most of it agree , but as time goes by, sometimes some changes will have to
be made.
I want to mention the following to help “ No Action Alternative “work . A failure of a gate
or drain structure can make a big difference, when there is a flood, also a mal-function in normal
times of a gate at Anzalduas Dam might leave Mission and McAllen areas without water for
' municipal and agriculture use,
F My big concern at Anzalduas Dam
1. For mstance if a gate 15 being lowered and comes in contact with a log at the bottom, and if

the log is close to the side of the gate , the gate can become lodged in the dam structure.%uis
action in 1971 damaged the metal guide on dam structure at pier 6 and the gate could nofraised
until the guide was repaired.. Working off a platform suspended by a crane , I made the repairs .
I was informed that at Rio Grande City , a flood came down a creek , and this is where the log
came from . This year , it was on the news , that the creek had flooded again.

In Jan. and Feb. 1972 , I replaced some of the bearings in the gear cases , changed lubricate,
and checked other concerns of the lifting and lowering mechanism of all 6 gates. At that time I
noticed a crack in the largest gear of the lifting mechanism in Pier # 6. The gear was removed and
magnafluxed and considered alright . My belief is that the crack was caused by the log jam in
1971,

IND-2a Another concern at Anzalduas Dam

2. The big chain that attaches to the sprocket and rotates the gate needs to be exercised
periodically or the chain might not pivot at it’s links, and this has caused the chain to jump the
sprocket to jump the sprocket.

3. The big concern
Are Parts available for Anzalduas and Retamal as they wear out , break or rust out ?
4. Stoplog Structure
Anzalduas Dam was completed in 1958 and the Stoplock Structure was installed in 1981 and

1982 . It was a big undertaking for the Dam , O& M , Heavy Equip. Engineering, Shop, to
procure surplus materials , certify mechanics as welders . You can say everyone at Mercedes and
Anzalduas was involved.. The need for it became evident, to maintain the gates, structures, and
lifting mechanism etc. In the past at Mercedes equipment and personnel were available to place
the Stoplock and remove as needed.. Now things are different , though no fault of any one in the
agency, the equipment and personnel are not available. A commercial company is hired . I hope a
company , when they are needed, will be available.

5. Drain Stuctures.
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Page 2

During the Hurricane in 1967, I was told about a flood in 1958 | and because a valve could not
be closed , a large part of McAllen was flooded . I was in this Area during the flood , it was not
because of a hurricane, but a long period of heavy rain. I remember a long period of time with
water in the floodway.

The threaded shaft and bolt etc., that attaches the valve to shaft must be in good condition.
These structures are becoming aged , and I am sure the O&M crew is stretched thin. Also , the
threaded shaft and it’s mated part on the wheel should be lubricated and exercised.. I am
mentioning about the structures in the Levee System , because that is where they are normally
located.

6. Floodway Maintenance

I wish you could see a plot of land !4 mile from where I live. To see farm land , that had been
farmed and that in 10 to 12 years to have such heavy growth of trees. The trees came up
voluntarily and just normal rain fall. Floodway , Arroyo, and Levees along the river maintenance
must not be relaxed..

7. During the hurricane of 1967 . LB.W.C. was at close to compliment of employees, yet I did
not have a relief . I showed an engineer from the E! Paso Office what each lever on a drag line
controlled. Rick Reyes , told me that the Sugar Mill Employees would help, that 1s good news.

1 will end now, I thought it best to mention , some of the items .

Sincerely,
Carl A. Boyd
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I IND-3: Mr. Bill Forbes |

From: "Bill Forbes" <bforbes@care2.com>

To: <danielborunda@ibwc.state.gov>

Date: 09/24/2007 7:51 PM

Subject: Re: Rio Grande PEIS public hearings this month

Dear Mr. Borunda,

_>l

My comment is to utilize natural flood control measures as much as possible, including wetland

IND-3a | construction and restoration, training Mexican citizens to lead tours of the site highlighting their aesthetic
and dollar value for ecosystem services, habitat, and recreation.

---- Begin Original Message ----

From: Sally Spener <sallyspener@IBWC.STATE.GOV>
Sent: Tue, 14 Aug 2007 13:16:02 -0600

To: BECCNET@LISTSERV.ARIZONA.EDU

Subject: Rio Grande PEIS public hearings this month

For immediate release
AGENCY SEEKS COMMENT ON STUDY OF RIO GRANDE FLOOD CONTROL PROJECTS

The United States Section of the International Boundary and
Water Commission (USIBWC) is seeking public comment on its Draft
Programmatic Environmental Impact Statement, Improvements to the USIBWC
Rio Grande Flood Control Projects along the Texas-Mexico Border (Draft
PEIS). The document analyzes potential environmental impacts of future
flood control project improvements under consideration over the next 20
years.

The Draft PEIS considers future improvements to three projects
in Texas - the Rectification Flood Control Project in El Paso and
Hudspeth Counties, the Presidio Flood Control Project in Presidio
County, and the Lower Rio Grande Flood Control Project in Hidalgo and
Cameron Counties. The Draft PEIS takes a broad programmatic look at the
potential environmental implications of measures identified for future
implementation. This broad evaluation will guide more detailed future
studies of individual projects that may be implemented.

The Draft PEIS is available on the USIBWC web page at
http://www.ibwec.state.gov/Files/RioGrandeDraftPEIS.pdf. Copies of
the Draft PEIS are also available for inspection and review at the
following locations:

Ag USIBWC Headquarters, 4171 N. Mesa, Bldng C, El Paso, TX 79902
Ag City of Presidio Library, 2440 Oreilly St., Presidio, TX 79845

As McAllen Public Library, 601 N. Main Street, McAllen, TX 78501

As USIBWC Mercedes Field Office, 325 Golf Course Road, Mercedes, TX
78570

As Harlingen Public Library, 410 4&™76 Drive, Harlingen, TX 78550

As Brownsville Public Library, 2600 Central Blvd., Brownsville, TX
78520

The USIBWC has also scheduled three public hearings in August to accept
comments on the Draft PEIS. The hearings are scheduled as follows:

El Paso - 6:00 p.m. August 21, USIBWC Headquarters, 4171 N. Mesa St.,
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Bldng C
Presidio - 6:00 p.m. August 22, Presidio Chamber of Commerce, 202 W.

Oreilly St.
McAllen - 6:00 p.m. August 28, Four Point Sheraton Hotel, 2721 S. 10th
St.

Written comments are requested by September 24, 2007. To submit

written comments or to request additional information, please contact

Mr. Daniel Borunda, Environmental Protection Specialist, USIBWC, 4171 N.
Mesa St., C-100, El Paso, TX 79902 or via e-mail at
danielborunda@ibwc.state.gov.

For more information:

Sally Spener

915-832-4175
sallyspener@ibwc.state.gov
Daniel Borunda
915-832-4767
danielborunda@ibwec.state.gov

---- End Original Message ----

http://toolbar.Care2.com Make your computer carbon-neutral (free).

http://www.Care2.com Green Living, Human Rights and more - 7 million members!
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EXCEPT OF COMMENTS FROM COURT REPORTER
I TRANSCRIPT (full text is provided in Appendix C) I Page 20
1 MR. PENA: Thank you.
2 As 1 mentioned, part of our analysis we"re
3 asking for your input. We"re interested in hearing from
4 all of you to find out if you have any particular
5 concerns, questions or comments about this draft
6 Programmatic EIS. And 1f you have any questions or
7 concerns, this i1Is the time to express them or bring them
8 forward to us.
9 Remember that the September 24th is the
10 date we will take comments up until that time so we have a
11 couple more weeks to do that.
12 111 continue with the second part. As I
13 mentioned before, we"re going to take comments from you.
14 As I mentioned we"re interested in what you have to say,
15 so -- we won"t be making any official responses or
16 comments. All responses will be included in the final
17 Programmatic EIS after we had a chance to consider all of
18 the comments fully.
19 I*m going to call for our first group of
20 speakers here.
[ MCAL Laura de la Garza.
Ms. Laura
de la Garza MS. DE LA GARZA: Thank you. | appreciate
23  this opportunity to review and comment on the draft of
24 Programmatic EIS. My name is Laura de la Garza. | serve
25 as a board member of the Lower Rio Grande Valley Citizens
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Forum and I*"m also watership coordinator for the
implementation of the Arroyo Colorado Watershed Protection
Plan.

The watershed protection plan was developed

1

2

3

4

5 by the Arroyo Colorado watershed partnership, a coalition
6 of over 500 individuals representing federal, state and

7 local agencies, NGOs and concerned citizens of the general
8 public.

9 The 1mplementation of the plan iIs a

10 regional Initiative, not only to improve the quality of
11 water in the Arroyo Colorado and Lower Lagune Madre but
12 also an initiative to promote a driving environment and

13 economy for the Lower Rio Grande Valley. The focus of my
14 comment this evening 1s the Lower Rio Grande Port Isabel
15 project as the interior floodway is connected to and part
16 of the Arroyo Colorado.

17 First of all, I acknowledge the mission of
:HBAf;he IBWC, including the immense responsibility to minimize

19 potential flood impacts through levee and floodway

20 projects. Improvement to flood control systems including

McA-Hla| levees are part of the Corps mission. Moreover, the I1BWC

22 has adopted additional goals that include improvement to
23 | water use, quality, conservation, and multipurpose

24 utilization of projects in support of levee regional

25 {initiatives for recreational use and environmental
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1 fimprovement-

2 The draft Programmatic EIS i1s being

3 prepared to evaluate the maintenance and improvement

4 | alternatives to maximize flood protection. It also

5 | provides alternatives to minimize potential environmental
6 impact; however, the draft EIS does not address water

7 quality.

8 Again, there is a regional iInitiative to

9 improve water quality in the Arroyo Colorado. The top
10 strategy of that plan is the construction of regional and
11 individual wetland systems.
1:%gﬁfﬁ As many of you know, wetlands not only
13 improve water quality, settle out sediments and provide
14 habitat, they also provide recreational, educational and
15 economic opportunities.
16 Other strategies in the Arroyo Colorado
17 watershed protection plan include the support of best
18 management practices for agriculture, improved wastewater
19 collection and treatment facilities, including improved
20 infrastructure for colonias, the support for ongoing
21 local, federal and state agencies and other organizations
22 in regards to habitat conservation and protection and
23 restoration of existing repairing areas resacas and fresh
24 | water wetlands.
25 { In the plan, we also call for reduction of
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Page 23

1 frstream channel and bank erosion and the development of

2 alternative drainage ditch maintenance and practices.

3 The partnership plans to submit formal

4 | comments regarding this draft PEIS and they will be along

5 | the lines of the need to address water quality with

6 consideration to the added potential of creating

7 environmental recreational and economic opportunities.

8 | Again, all this while considering the mandate for flood

9 protection boundary stabilization and water delivery.

10 Representatives of the IBWC Mercedes field
11 office are valued members of our partnership and increased
12 participation in the IBWC i1s encouraged in the evaluation
13 and positive development of wetlands projects.

1%3¥fﬁ As brought up at the last citizens forum
15 meeting held here in the Vvalley, we also look forward to
16 | discussing alternative stream and drainage ditch

17 configurations that promote improved water quality. Also
18 recommended is an increased IBWC participation In current
19 and future efforts of other agencies, local governments
20 | and organizations for increased use of the Lower RiO
21 Grande Valley as an ecco-tourism destination, Improve our
22 local economy and promoting habitat enhancement and
23 recreational opportunities.
24 Tourism is estimated to bring over a
25 iLhundred million dollars annually to the Lower Rio Grande
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Page 24

1 Valley and iIncreased attention to water quality and
2 habitat restoration to build on an economic potential.
3 Thank you for the opportunity to speak.
4 MR. PENA: Thank you, Laura. Next speaker
5 is Eric Ellmer.

Mngggﬁwr MR. ELLMER: I didn®"t have time to prepare
7 a text because I was reminded of this meeting recently.
8 A I represent Los Ninos Del Rio. It"s a
9 | nonprofit organization that was founded in "91 to promote
10 | and preserve, preserve and promote the environmental and
11 cultural heritage of the Valley from Laredo to
12 Brownsville. And we just recently have received new
13 | funding to reinvigorate the organization. It"s been quiet
14 | the last few years. We"re doing -- our goal 1s to get
15 more people to visit historical places that have been
16 | previously preserved by the organization along the
17 corridor and to get them to do that through recreational
18 programs.
McA-H2a We"re in the process of identifying wraps
20 | for peddling and paddling in and around the river, and all
21 of this is very closely tied to economic initiative. The
22 medium term goal i1s to get national heritage area status
23 | for the region and all that kind of goes underlying with
24 | what Laura de la Garza was saying about ecco-tourism for
25 y_the area.
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1 4 There®s been a huge investment In birding

2 | made down here which appeals to the twelve million birds

3 in the country. Thelr numbers are declining though

4 | according to the studies by the outdoor industry

5 association. The people who are most active at i1t are

6 getting older and retiring, and worse, they“"re not really
7 being replaced by a younger generation.

%ﬁ&fa Conversely, there®s 20 million paddlers in
9 | the country and the same studies shows that their numbers
10 | are increasing and it"s particularly iIncreasing among
11 Hispanics. So twice as many paddlers out there that could
12 be potentially coming down to this area to engage in that
13 kind of activity, and seven times as many cyclists, there
14 are 80 million cyclists iIn the country.

15 We just finished making a presentation

16 | yesterday with the City of McAllen that involves creating
17 a 50-mile loop that stitches together irrigation drainage
18 and IBWC right-of-ways. We"ve had some preliminary

19 discussions with the IBWC about using the levees with some
20 | of the absolute finest opportunities down here. We got a
21 representative from the Hidalgo County Drainage District
22 here who has been involved iIn the same discussions.
23 And one of the real challenges to attract
24 | the people that come down here and bicycle and also to get
25~!_the local people primarily involved In more active use of,
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1 rreally, some of the best habitat that is down here which
2 is along your levee system. One of the true challenges is
3 getting people to come out when all the trees have been
4 | cut down.
5 So one of the things we really want to
6 encourage and we are really pleased to see that the draft
7 includes an alternative, and 1 really emphasize multiple
8 use. We"d really like to see long hard thought given to
9 how levee improvements can incorporate amenities that will
10 | encourage more people to get out there.
wzﬂga Some other managers of property, like,
12 Godfrey Garza has told me that, you know, he feels like
13 having more people out there i1s something that is actually
14 an impediment, deterrents to vandalism and other things
15 | that are going to endanger your work.
16 So we"d like to see where -- iIn fact, we
17 are offering small stipends to engineering students to
18 investigate possible alternatives or design alternatives
19 | that will allow you to incorporate shade trees, native
20 | vegetation, you know, into levee Improvements so that in
21 10 or 20 years i1n addition to preventing flooding that"s
22 going to jeopardize the area, you can actually be
23 providing something that®"s going to create some economic,
24 | you know, stimulants for more growth here. So thank you
25 Lvery much.
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1 MR. PENA: Thank you.
| McAH3 Next speaker is Godfrey Garza.
Mr. Godfrey Garza
MR. GARZA: Thank you very much for your

4  time and opportunity to speak here.

5 A As 1 mentioned, my name is Godfrey Garza.

6 I serve as a drainage manager for Hidalgo County. |1 would
7 just like the IBWC, to remind them, I guess, that one of

8 | the core objective is flood control. It is great for the
9 economy, for the ecco for water resources, but a lot of
10 | these i1ssues have come to pass because the population
11 growth we had in Hidalgo County.
JMcA-H3a IT these levee systems are not repaired,

13 properly maintained, there is no ecco growth down in South
14 | Texas. Again, we need to remember that the levees are for
15 | flood control. |If they have dual use that"s great, but we
16 need to look at the primary objective of the levee system
17 when 1t was built, which is mandated by the treaty and

18 maintain flood control In our area.

19 As citizens, we want to have the best for
20 | everybody, but I think life is one of the most important
21 | things down in our area, and this levee system we have
22 down here protects over a million population, and we got
23 over $30 billion worth of assets down over here. And this
24 community is not just a community itself, but fine
25 ¥ _financial resources as a whole. We are talking hundreds
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lfﬁfof thousands maquilas down over here that operate both in
2 Mexico and the United States. They keep the General Motor
3 plants, the Emerson Electric, and all companys operating.
4 IT we do not have a solid flood control system that we can
5 maintain and properly, then we"re going to lose the
6 advantage, all the growth we had.

7 And part of the issue the IBWC has gotten

8 into, this is my personal opinion, is allowing more

9 | vegetation growing iIn the floodway system that is causing
10 the levees, because the levees do not wear away nine feet
11 to ten feet. Start looking at the environmental issues,
12 | the back water, start looking at different moments in the
13 ground. And those are millions and millions of dollars we
14 | the taxpayer i1s not spending in to raise levees because

15 levees do not disappear eight or nine feet like people

16 driving up and down on them over a short period of time.
ke There are other issues that are in place

18 for levees to be efficient and we need to be sure if we"re
19 going to do these iImprovements, what needs to happen is

20 | ten years from now, 20 years from now we"re not going to
21 have a similar situation where the environment is taking
22 over and the wetlands have taken over and trees have grown
23 in there, and we need to start looking at different

24 priorities, not against vegetation.

25i I"ve got farmland. 1 love 1t. But I have
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to look at the citizens that live down here and I think

IBWC needs to remember what their core objective is flood

1
2
3 control. Thank you.
4 MR. PENA: I don"t have anymore cards.
5

Would anybody else like to make a comment.

6 MR. REYES: 1711 make one.
McA-H4
Mr. Ernesto Reyes MR. PENA: Please state your name.
8 MR. REYES: My name is Ernesto Reyes for

9 the ecological service, U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service and
10 the refuge manager could not be here for the Lower Rio

11 Grande Valley National Wildlife Refuge.

12 x One of their concerns is, which I hate to
13 bring this is up, Is the proposed border fence. And of

14 course, they"re proposing to build that fence on the north
15| side of the levee. And one of the things is some of these
16 levees are supposed to be raised, you know, several feet
17 high and wide, and so we just, the refuge i1Is concerned

18 about 1T the fence i1s not coordinated with the levee with

19 expansion, then what®"s going to happen if they put it too
McA-H4a

zo T close to the levee on the north side, what"s going to

21 be -- what"s going to happen 1t"s going to have to expand
22 to the south side, and that"s where they have the most,
23 | the better habitat for some of the refuge which is the

24 south side of the levee.

25V So that"s one of the considerations that
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McA-H4a
(cont.)

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

Page 30
the refuge would like the IBWC to look is when they

propose a fence not to be too close because i1If that
expansion happens, you know, we would like to have it on
the north side instead of the south side that®s going to
be impacting the better habitat on the refuge. Thank you.

MR. PENA: Anybody else like to make a
comment?

IT there®"s not, 1 would like to make a
final reminder that the comment period is open until
September 24; therefore, any comments you wish to submit
you can do so. Here i1s the mailing address for mailing
your comments in.

And if you haven®t done so, 1 know some
people got here late. There"s a registration form in the
back so we can get your name and number, e-mails, to have
further information or documentation to make sure we get
that to you.

For the record, the time now iIs 6:50. This
public hearing is concluded. And 1 thank you again for
coming out and taking part in this process and we"ll be
seeing more documentation in the near future regarding

this process.

(Proceedings concluded at 6:50 PM.)
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